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#5819 drive disruptive
improvements in education
and HR outcomes through
innovative, technology-led
offerings, with highest
efficiency and ethical
standard to domestic and
global clients, and to be the

preferred education sector

employer. 5 5
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Corporate
Information

Current Board of Directors
(As on date of AGM)

Shri Manoj Kumar Shri Anil Kumar Rai
Chairman & Managing Director JU Secretary (Par & Cord ), Deputy Secrstary (TR
MEA Namines  MoE Homines

Board of Direclors
during the Year 2020-21

Chairman-Cum-Managing Direcior
Shri Manoj Kumar

Nominee Director
Shri Anil Kumar Rai - (Appointed on 28.10.2020)
Shri Bobert Shetkintong - (Cessation on 28.10,2020)
Shri Pandey Pradeep Kumar - (Appointed on 01.07 2021)
Dr. Renuka Mishra - (Cessation on 01.07.2021)

Chief Financial Olficer
Shri Sandeep Goel

Company Secretary
Shri Devendra K Sharma
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: » Statutory Auditors:
ﬁ'“lﬂrh}:.ﬂl"“““’ | Bank M/s KPMC & Associates,
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Inlernal Anditors: M/s J.K. Gupla & Associates,

M/s SPMR & Associates, Company Secretaries
Chartered Accountants

istered Office: EdCIL House, 18-A,
ﬁﬂlﬁﬂ?ﬂn Vijaya Building, Sector-16-A, Noida-201301
Barakhamba Road (Uttar Pradesh)
New Delhi-110001
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Financial results for last 10 years
(Figures in crores except for no. of employees &
earning per share and unless otherwise stated)
Description FY'12 | FY’'13| FY'14| FY'15 | FY'16 | FY'17 | FY’18 | FY'19 | FY'20 | FY'21
Paid-up-Capital 2 o 2 2 2 2 2 0| 10 10
 Reserve & Surplus 1035 2164 2777| 2991| 4868| 7695| 9353 1022|138.73 163.00
Capital Employed 2001| 2274/ 2863| 296| 60.98| 88.34 mz?fns_ﬁz 154.78| 176.00
Net Worth 20.85| 23.64| 29.77| 31.91| 5068| 78.95 95.93? 112.2 | 148.73| 173.00
Fixed Assets (Net Block)| 543| 529) 532| 482| 463 511| 501 41.04| 4012| 3944
I'I'ummr
a) Domestic Business | 53.38| 58.41) 6846 7166| 168.3| 1553| 219.8|281.55 /28419 323.88
_n; Overseas Business | 33.11| 244 254| 248| 201| 29 EB_EIE? 3571| 42.05| 895
Total 8649 60.85| 71| 74.14| 170.3| 158.2| 288.7|317.27|326.24| 332.83
Miscincame " 348| 364 491) 404| 528| 10| 546 39 620| 1028
Total Income | 89.07| 6449 759| 7818| 1756/ 1682 2942 32123 33244| M3
EBITDA 427| 857|445 746| 47.33| 47.71| s541| 4433| 57.28] 5033
Depreciation 0.38| 041 039 036 035 042 ﬂ.ﬁ? 055 109 089
Nt Profit before Tax 389 8161405 71| 4699| 47.29 54.91j 4379| 5619| 4944
Net Profit after Tax 245 526 873| 508| 2097| 2845| 3595  30.08| 4092| 36.89
 Dividend paid 15 2 2| 2| 10| 10| 1| 95| 1250 1150
Number of g8t| 78 81| 78 78 &7 n2| 118 112 108
employess (No.) ,
Ea}ning: p&r;mﬁluyen | 0.05 01| 018 oos| oso| 04g 1149? 038 050 0.46
EPS (Rs.) 163| 263 437| 254| 1549| 1423 a60| 30140922 368.87
Net Sales to Capital 4 3l 2 3 3 2 3l 3| 211 2
Employed :
Net Worth/ per Rupee 14| 12| 15| 16| 25| 39 8| 11| 1487 1730
of Paid up Capital .
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DearValued Shareholders of EACIL

On behalf of EJCIL India Limited and its Board of
directors, | extend a warm welcome o sach one of
you at the 40" Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

| thank you all for sparing your valuable time to be
here. Your presence here is a testimony of your faith
in us and this inspires the company to achieve newer
milestones of success.

The notice convening the mesating, the Director's
Report and the Audited Annual Accounts are already
with you, and with your permission, | take them as
read.

Operational Performance of EdCIL |

The Company registered record twmover of Rs 333
crores during Financial Year 2020-21 and managed to

further grow on the revenue heights it achieved in the
lastiew years.

In the current year, the company achieved net profit
before tax of Rs. 49.14 crores with turnover of
Rs 332.83 crores as compared to Rs. 326.24 crares
turnover in the pravious year.

Digital Education Services and Online testing and
assessment division have emerged as major verticals
of the Company. The services offered by OTAS include
selection of personnel by conduct of onling computer
based tests at major and remote lpcations across the
country spanning more than 100 cities. The sectors
covered ranged from Awiation, Railway, coal,
Education, Financial Services and Power Utilities. The
Company entered into MOU's with number of clients.
Number of candidates have appeared at onling tests
conducted by the company. The vertical supports the
theme of "digital India” faunched by Hon'ble Prime
Minister
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The Company has increased its focus on Digital
Education including networking of institutions, virtual
classrooms, Digitization, Smart Classrooms, open
learning atc. and taking up more turnkey projects in
educational infrastructure space. The effortis likely to
yield higher revenue during the coming years.

Promotion of Indian Education overseas continued to
remain one of the key focus areas for the Company. To
enhance the market share of overseas students undar
the “Study in Inda” programme, all efforis are being
taken.

During the financial year 2020-21 the Company has
proposed final dividend of Rs. 115/- pershare (of face
value of Rs. 100/~ per share) amounting to Rs. 11.5
crorgs excluding dividend distribution tax. The
payment of final dividend 1s, however, subject to
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Mesting of the Company. After payment of
this Dividend, the accumulated pay out towards
Dividend to Ministry of Education, Government of
India, would be Bs, 84.85 croras.

In the near future, the company aspires build on the
grawth momentum and enhance both people
competence and processes o leverage the large
opportunities unfalding in the education sector and
greate high impact transformation in the sector.
Digital Education Service and onling testing will
continue to be the focus areas as per the strategy.
National Edocation Policy would offer an addifional
opportunity for the Company to be an effective
service provider.

The entire end to end processes of the company have
since been revisited and being revamped. The HR
policy has been fully revamped. Several other process
changes are underway.

The Company achieved the CSR budget target as per
the statute for CSH activities.

The expenditure was planned and exetuted in
accordance with the framework suggested and
approved in the CSR commitiee meetings held from
time to time. The Company's CSR projects broadly
covered armed forces, sanitation and PM cares fund.

The prescribed CSH expenditure for EY. 2020-21 was
Bs. 163:13 Lakhs including 5813 lakhs carmied
forward from past vears whereas actual amount spent
has been Rs. 164.05 Lakhs, which indicates
Company's commitment towards its social
responsibilities.

Company believes in the philosophy that Corporate
Governance is beyond compliance of provisions of
vanious laws and therefore stnives fo incuicate the
practice of transparency in conduct of ils business
practices. The Company follows DPE Guidelines on
Corporate Governance and the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors mests from time to fime, the
details of which are given in the Corporate Governance
Report annexed to the Directors’ Report The
Company presently has two Government Nomines
Directors and one functional Director i.e. CMD. At
present, the posts of mdependent Directors am
vacant. The Company has requested the Ministry of
Education to fill up the vacancies of independent Part
Time Directors. Additionally, post of Director
{Business Development) at Board level is at
recruitment stage in PESB.

The total manpower strength of the company as on
31.03.2021 was 108 (73 executives and 35 non-
executives). The Company significantly continued to
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on board more professionals at different levels to
meet the future challenges of the sector. The new
joinees arg being groomed to take up higher roles in
the future by way of on-the-job and off-the-job
training interventions under the guidance of senior
professionals.

Being a project management and consulting
company, employess are considered fo be the biggest
assets. Accordingly, several steps have been initiated
1o streamline monetary perks, training, employes
engagement processes etc. This Is expected o
gnhance mativation, attract and retain better talent in
future.

At the end, | would like to thank all our shareholders
for their unstinted support. | am sure that we shall
continue o have their support and encouragement in
the coming years.

(coviie ____________\

COVID-19 pandemic has adversely hit Company’s
business in FY 2020-21 and owing to the beyond
control circumstances & nationwide restrictions on
movement, the Company could not conduct exams as
scheduled in the first two quariers of the FY. Hence,
the turnover of Its major verticals i.e. OTAS and DES
could not have been upto our ambitions. However,
EdCIL team has made all efforts to minimise this
adverse impact of COVID-19. The Company has taken
care of health and well being of its employees and all
stakeholders.
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Despite all such Covid hindrances, the Company has
been able to book turnover of Bs. 333 crore.

Acknowledgements \

Dn bhehalf of the Board of Dirgctors, | extend my
sincere thanks for the valuable guidance, support and
cooperation extended to the company by the Ministry
of Education, Ministry of External Affairs, Ministry of
Commerce, Siate Govis, PSUs, Indian Missions
Abroad and other stakeholders. | also express my
sincere thanks to the Directors on the Board for their
continuing suggestions and valuahle contribution to
the growth of the Company.

Our special thanks to the CAG, the direct and indirect
tax authorities, bankers, clienis, the wvendors,
alliances, internal auditors, shareholders and all of
you presentfor continued confidence reposed on us.

We now move: the Annual Financial Statements and
Directors Report along with Annexures for the Y.
2020-21 foradoption.

For and on Behall of the Board

Sdf-
{Manoj Kumar)

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08636099

Place: Delhi
Date: 31.12.201
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EdCIL (India) Limited, a Mini Ratna Gategory-l CPSE under Ministry of Education, Government of India, paid a
dividend of Rs 12.5 Crore (highest ever by EDCIL in spite of covid pandemic situation) for the year 2019-20.

Shr Ramesh Pakhriyal Nishank, Hon'ble Minister of Education received the cheque from Shri Manoj Kumar, GMD -
EdCIL, in the presence of Shri Rakesh Ranjan, Additional Secretary (Technical Education), Dr Renuka Mishra,
Director (Technical Education) and other senior officials of the Ministry and EJCIL.

The company registered a turnover of Bs. 326 Crore and a PBT of Rs. 56 Crore during the year 2019-20

EdCIL offers Project Management and Consultancy solutions across education verticals covering IGT/AT Solutions,
Online Testing and Assessment Services, Advisory Services, Infrastructure, PMC, Procurement and Overseas
Education Services.

"Study in India’ flagship scheme of Mok, Govt. of India is also beng implemented by EdCIL to increase inbound
students across higher education institutions of the country.
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\ EdCIL’s 39" Annual General Meeting (AGM) '\

The 39" Annual Genaral Meeting (AGM) of EACIL (India) Limited, a Mini Ratna Category — | CPSE, was held on
27" January, 2021 through the virtual mode. Shri Rakesh Ranjan AS (TE) chaired the meeting.

Shri Manoj Kumar, CMD, Ed4CIL outlined the achievements of the company during FY 19-20. The Company during
FY 19-20 registersd highest ever tumover of Rs. 326.24 crores which is higher than the previous year tunaver. The

PBT was recarded Rs. 56.19 crores. The company has built up a robust order book and is poised to register higher
growth in the year 2020-21.

L EﬂGIL—&isu declared a dividend of Rs 12. 5 crores forthe FY 19-20.
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EdCIL (A Govt of India Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE) observed Hindi Pakhwada from 14" to 28" September 2020

with zeal and enthusiasm and prizes were distributed in the closing ceremony. All Senior Executives and employees

attended the function. Prizes were distributed to the winners for several competitions covering Rajbhasha Drafting,

Essay, Speech, Poem Recitation and quiz.
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The Vigilance Awareness Week, 2020 was observed by EdCIL (India) Limited (A Mini Raina Category-| CPSE, Govt.
of India) from 27" Oct to 02 Nov, 2020, on the theme “Vigifani India, Prasperous India™ (veed wrea, sy ), as
perguidelnes of Central Vigilance Commission.

On 27" 0ct 2020, integrity pledge was administerad by Shri Manoj Kumar, CMD along with CVD Shri PK_S Shishodia
and other senior officials. On 02™ Nov 2020, CMD addressed all the employees and winners were declared for

various activities, which were conducted during the week i.e. Essay Writing, Self-composed Poem, Debate, Slogan
writing elo:
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EdCIL celebrated International Women's Day on 8" March, 2021 with a lot of zeal and enthusiasm. The programme
was inaugurated with lighting of lamp by Shri Manoj Kumar, GMD- EJCIL, Dr. Uttam Sapate, ED (CP) along with
women employees. CMD addressed on the theme of 2021 - "Choose To Challenge™ emphasizing the importance of
role of women in society and their empowerment. This was followed by cake cutiing and distribution of gift cards 1o
women employees by CMD. The celebration included discussions on Women Empowerment & gender Equality,
showcasing of various talents by women employees and games. Prizes were distributed to winners.
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EdCIL India Limited, (A Mini Ratna Category—| CPSE, Govt. of India) celebrated the 74" Independence Day” on 15"
August, 2020 in its Corporate Office, Noida. Shri Manoj Kumar, Chairman & Managing Director, EACIL India Limited,
hoisted the National Flag amidst the singing of our esteemed National Anthem in the presence of the senior officials
and employess.

On the occasion, GMD EdCIL said, “Great men and women made ultimate sacrifices to realize the great dream of
Indian freedom, which changed the destiny of our nation.” He further emphasized on the contributions made by our
national heroes inthe nation building through theirendeavors.

Addressing the gathering, Shri Manoj Kumar spoke in favor of ‘New Education Policy” highlighting the great
initiatives, which have been taken under this policy. Ha said, “New Education Policy is a step in the right diraction for
the overall development of youth of our country and will be a change maker in the direction of making India a great
education hub”.
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Notice is hereby given that the 40" Annual General Mesting (AGM) of the members of EdCIL (India) Ltd will be

held as per the schedule given below:

Day & Date Friday, 31" December, 2021
Time 12:00 Noon
Venue Through
Video Conferencing(VC)/
Other Audio-Visual Means(DAVM).

To transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:- Notes:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited i

Balance Sheet as at 317 March, 2021 and
Statement of Profit & Loss Account of the
Company for the year ended on that date,
Cash Fow Statement together with the
Reports of Statutory Auditors and the Board
of Directors and the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
thereon.

2. To declare Final Dividend of Rs. 11.5 crores
for the year ended 317 March 2021,

d. Increase in Fee of Statutory Auditors from
Rs. 2.75,000/- to Rs. 3,50,000/~ per annum
w.e.f FY 2020-21 in accordance with approval
by EdCIL Board.

Special Business:-

By order of the Board
For EdCIL (India) Limiled

Sd/-
{Devendra Kumar Sharma)
Company Secretary

In view of Covid-19 pandemic situation, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (*MCA") has
vide its circular dated January 13%, 2021 read
together with circulars dated April 8", 2020,
April 13°, 2020 and May 57, 2020 {collectively
referred to as"MCA Circulars™), permitted
convening the Annual General Meeting
(“AGM7"/“Meeting”) through Video
Conferencing ("VC”) or Other Audio Visual
Means (“DAVM™), without physical presence
of the members at a common venue. In
accordance with the MCA Circulars,
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act”) the AGM of the Company is being held
through VG/OAVM. The deemed venue for the
AGM shall be the Registered Office of the

Company.

Since this AGM is being held through
VC/OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars,
physical attendance of members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
dappomtment of proxies by the members will
not be avallable for this AGM. Hence, Proxy
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Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed register required to be kept open for mspection
hereto. at every Annual General Mesting of the

company, shall be accessible during the
continuance of the meeting to any person
having the nght to attend the meeting.

3. The attendance of the Members attending the
AGM through VE/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of ascerfaining the guorum under

Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. By order of the Board
For EACIL (India) Limiled

4. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, CESOH. (i) LImi
the route map of the venue of the Mesting Is Sd/-
notannexed hereto. (Devendra K Sharma)
Company Secretary

5. Pursuant to the provision of Section 171(7)(b)
and 189(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the

Date : 30" December, 2021
Place : Delhi
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Dear Members,

Your Directors have great pleasure in prasenting the 40° Annual Report for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 along with Audited Financial Statements, the Auditors’ Report and Review of the Accounts by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

2020-21in Retrospect
A. Financial Review:

The year marked a phenomenal growth in company's business performance as the achieved revenue figures
reached close to the all-time high figures during FY 20-21.

The key highlights of the financial performance of the Company for the year, as stated in the audited financial
statement, along with the corresponding performance for the previous year are as under:

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (Amounts in crores unless stated)
Parliculars For the _For the Variance
u:gém1 ";ﬂgm Absolute | Relative

Revenue from operations (A) 33283 326.24 6.58 2%
Direci Expenses
Project Expenditure 186.90 194,64 773 -3.97%
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 71583 37.75 39.78 105.39%
Ghanges in inventaries - 6.39 -6.39 | -100%
Employee benefit expense 2338 26.24 -2.85 -10.88%
Total (B) 28781 265.01 22,80 8.60%
Profit from Operations (C) 4502 61,24 -16.22 -26.48%
Indirect Expenses

| Demmatrun and | 0.89 1.09 -n_zn" -18:35%
amartization expense
Other expenses | 424 | 9.78 -5.50 | -66.25%
Corporate Social 1.64 042 1.22 290.47%
Responsibility Expenditure
Total (D) 6.81 11.29 -4.48 -39.68%
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| For the For the Variance
Particulars ﬁ“: ;rdg}l!'l ﬁ % Absalute Relative
Indirect Incomes (E) 1028 6.20 4.08 65.81%
Prior period items{net) (F) -1.04 -0.04 -1.00 2500%
Exceptional ilems (G) 0.09 0.01 0.08 800%
EBITDA 50.33 57.28
SEGMENT ANALYSIS (Amounts in crores unless staled)
Facatas 31 Marh, 2021 Jﬁm
Revenue from external customers on
the basis of business segments
Digital Education System 78.68 60.07
Online Testing and Assessment Services 16510 191.18
Technical Support Group 46.69 56.02
Others 4236 18.97
Total 332.83 326.24
Expenses on the hasis of husiness segments
Digital Education System 72.30 46.51
Onling Testing and Assessment Services 12010 126,08
Technical Support Group 4140 50.24
Others 3063 1594
Total 264.43 238.77
Met Hesuli of the business segmenis identified
Digital Education System 638 13.56
Online Testing and Assessment Services 45.00 6511
Techmical Support Group 529 577
Others 11.73 303
Total 68.40 B7.47
Add:-Other Incomes 10.28 E.20
Less:-Unallocaled Expenses 29.24 37.48
Net Profits before tax 49.44 56.19
Less:-Tax Expense 12.55 15.27
Profiis afier lax 36.89 40.92
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Dividend:

Besides, The Board of Directors of the Company has
recommended a final dividend of Rs. 115/~ per share
(of face value of Rs. 100/~ per share) for the financial
year 2020-21 amounting to As. 11.5 crores excluding
dividend distnbution tax. The payment of final
dividend is, however, subject to approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting
of the Company. After payment of this Dividend, the
accumulated pay out towards Dividend to Ministry of
Education, Government of India, would be Rs. 84.85
Crores.

B. Operalional Review

The Company registered record turmover of
As. 332 .83 crores during Hnancial Year 2020-21
and managed to further grow on the revenue
heights it achieved in the last two years.

In the current year, the company achieved net
profit before tax of Rs. 49 .44 crores with turmover
of Hs. 332.83 crores as compared to Bs. 326.24
crores turnover in the previous year. Summary of
projects has bean placed at Annexure-XI1.

Digital Education Services and Online testing and
assessment division is emerging as  major
verticals of the Company, The services offered by
OTAS include selection of personnel by conduct of
online computer based tests at major and remate
locations across the country spanning more than
100 cities. The sectors coversd ranged from
Awviation, Railway, coal, Education, Fnancial
Services and Power Utilities. The Company
entered into MOU's with number of clients
including AIIMS, DFCCIL and ESIG. Approx 4
million candidates appeared at onling tests
canducted by the company. The vertical supporis
the theme of “digital India” launched by Hon'ble
Prime Minister.

The Company has increased its focus on Digital
Education including networking of institutions,
virtual classrooms, Digitization, Smart
Classrooms, open |earmning etc. and taking up
more turnkey projects in educational
infrastructure space. The effort is likely to yield
higher revenue during the coming years.

Procurement services proved to be a grawing
vertical with a steady increase in the order book.
The Company diversified its product mix supplied
under Education Procurement division bringing
into the ambit of IT and fab equipments and
furniture’s eic.

The Turmover from advisory business was Rs.
1.46 crore. Sectors including Education, Aviation,
Rallways, MSME and Commerce were brought
under the ambit of the vertical.

Promotion aof Indian Education overseas
continued to remain one of the key focus areas for
the Company. To enhance the market share of
overseas students under the *"Study In India”
campaign launched m 2018 is in progress.

. Meetings of Direclors

The Details thanges in the composition of the
BOD have been covered in the report on Corporate
Governance placed at “Annexure -1™.

During the year, Board of Directors met five times,
the details of which are given in the Corporate
Governance Report annexed to this Report which
forms part of the Annual Report. The intervening
gap between any two meetings was within the
period prescribed under Companies act, 2013 and
DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance,

. Extract of annual return

The same has been placed at *Annexure II”.
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E. Direclors’ Responsibility Stalement

{a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation
refating to matenal departures;

(b) The directors have selected such accounting
policies and appled them consistently and
made judgments and estimales that are
reasonabie and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the énd of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that
period,

{c} The directors have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies-act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors have prepared the annual
accounts on a going cancern basis; and

(e} The directors, have laid down intemnal
financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such intemal financial
controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

(f) Thedirectors have devised proper systems to
ensure comphance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

. Declaration by the Independent Direclors

In terms of section 149(7) of the Companies Act,
2013, necessary declaration is to be given by each
Independent Director stating that hefshe meels

REPORT
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the criteria of independence as provided in sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013

During the FY 20-21 position of independent
Directors being vacant, no such declarations
could be obtained.

. Statutory Auditors and CAG audit

The statutory audit has been carried by the
auditors appointed by Comptrolier and Audit
General The repliess to the comments and
gualifications ssued by them are placed at
“Annexure lI”

. Secreiarial Audil

The Secretarial Audit has been carried out as per
requirement of Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013 by afirm of Practicing Gompany Secretanes.
The report in the prescribed format, replies to the
comments and gualifications therein are placed at
“Annexure V"

No loans, guarantees or arrangements were
entered into with any parties mentioned under
section-186 of the Companies Act 201 3.

. Managemenl Discussion and Analysis:

Management Discussion and Analysis report has
been placed at “Annexure V™

. There are no material changes and commitments

which have occurred between the end of financial
year to which the financial statements relate and
the date of reporton the same.

. The Company has a nsk management policy in

place which helps in identification of elements of
risk which may threaten the existence of ths
Company.

ANNUAL pesS====
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M. The Company has spent Rs. 164.05 lakhs towards

Corporate Social Responsihility against

prescribed expenditure. The details of the same
amount for FY 2020-21 have been included in the
“Annexure VI".

. conservation of energy, technology absorption,

foreign exchange eamings and outgo:
(A) Conservationof Energy -

(i) The steps taken or impact on
conservation of energy;

- Switching off of all electrical equipment
while notin use is ensured

{ii) The steps taken by the company for
utilising alternate sources of energy;

- Street and Canteen lights are based on
solar energy. Solar Panels were installed
forthesame.

(i) The capital investment on energy
conservation eqguipment;

- No capital investment for conservation
of energy was made In Financial Year
2020-21.

{B) The details of foreign exchange eamings and
outgo are placed in Annexure-Vil

. The Company proposes to carmy 10% of Profit

after taxation to General reserve and 0.33% of the
Profit after taxation to Staff welfare fund.

. Achievement against MOU targets for the year

2020-21 has been placed at * Annexure VII™

. CFO certification:

CFO declarss in the Audit Commutiee that the
financial statements have been prepared based on
applicable accounting policies, accounting

principles, accounting standards and schedules
under the Companies Act, 2013.

. Vigilance Mechanism:

The Company lves up to its commitment to be
recognized as a highly ethical and transparent
entity. To meet this, regular vigilance initiatives
mecluding preventive wvigilance were carned
out with emphasis on systems improvement
Shn PK.S Shishodia has been entrusted with
Additional charge of part time CVO of the
company.

. Durnng the year 2020-21, no sexual harassment

complaint was received.

The Gompany has introduced HR Manual. The
same is being modified fram time to time based
on unfolding needs of the Company.

. Performance Management System (E-PMS)

EdCIL has introduced an Onlme Performance
Management System (PMS) for executives. Tha
main objective of this System is to automate
linking of the mdividual performances objectives
to the business value chain. The Company
continuously strives towards making the
performance assessment an objective,
transparent and bias-free process. The
performance assessments are linked to executive
development and career management. The PMS
dlso take care of competency development and
value inculcation among all the executives.

. Implemenialion of Reservalion Policies

EdCIL is committed to implement the Presidential
Directives and the Government of India orders on

reservation, relaxation, and concession of
SC/STOBC/EWS and PwD in recruitment and for
SC and ST in promotion. The overall



EdCIL !|ﬂl’ﬁﬂ} Limited ANNUAL

REPORT
2020-2021

_-#
representation of 5C, ST & OBC employees intotal In tatal, 1 onfine training was conducted an the
manpower as on 31.03.2021 was as follows: topic of CSR from 30.07.2020 to 31.07.2020.

_ _ - Smit P Jayanthi was nominated for the training
Sl.No. | CalegoryName Representation and she attended the training on the scheduled
3 S0 o5 dates.

9 ST 4 X. Presidential Directives

The Presidential directive on pay revision of Board
3 : 0BG 2 Level and below board level executives & non-
unionized supervisors of Central Public Sector

Total Representation 53 _ A
Enterprise issued vide F No. 18-35/2017-TC
So, 53 employees out of a total of 108 employees dated 15" November, 2017 was implemented in
(49.07%) are from SC, ST or OBC category. EdClLw.e.t. 01.01.2017.
W. Training and development for and on Behalt of the Beard

Sdf-
(Manoj Kumar)
Chairman and Managing Director

In alignment with overall organizational strategy
and to facilitate individual and organizational

development, an annual fraining calendar is DIN: 08636099
drawn up enlisting programmes for the year

However, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, training Date - 30.12.2021

programs could not be conducted in FY 2020-21. Place : New Delhi
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ANNEXURE -1

\ CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT '\

1. A brief statemeni on Corporale

Governance

Corporate Governance provides a principled
process and structure through which the
objectives of the company, the means of attaining
the objectives and system of monitoring
perfiormance are set. It clearly speaks of
relationship between Company's Management, its
Board, its shareholders and other stake holders.
The main objective of corporate governance is to
enhance and maximize shareholders value and
protect the interest of the ather stakeholders like
customers, employees and society at large in
order to build an environment of trust and
confidence amongst all the constituents.

Company’s Philosophy

The philosophy of the company is to ensure
transparency, integrity, accountability,
canfidentiality, control, social responsibility,
disclosures and reporting that confirms fully to
the laws, regulations and guidelines.

The company has a well-defined policy frame
waork consisting of the following:

Code of conduct for Directors and Semor
Management personnel.

. Board of Directors:

2.1 The Approved Composition of the Board of
Directors of EDCIL as follows:

» Chairman and Managing Director.

» One Nominee of Ministry of Human
Resources Development.

* One Nominee of Ministry of Exigrmal
Affairs.

+ Four Independent Non-official Directors

2.2 Strength ofthe Board

On the date of the report, the total strength of
the Board of Directors of the Company is
three comprising One Chairman & Managing
Director, one part-time nominee Director
fram Ministry of Education (MoE), one part
time nominee Director from Ministry of
External Affairs (MEA) and two independent/
non-official part time Director. Tenure of the
two independent directors ended wedf.
07.02.2020, At present, the posts of
independent Directors are vacant. The
Company has requested the Ministry of
Education to fill up the vacancies of
independant Directors. Additionally, the
company had proposed creation of a post of
Director (Business Development) at Board
level to enhance the corporate governance
level of the company which is at recruitment
stagein PESB.

2.3 Attendance of Directors al the Board
Meetings
During the financial year 2020-21, the Board

of Directors met Five times to transact the
business and have complied with the

ANNUAL pesS====
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provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with
the DPE gquidelines relating to Board
Meetings. In all cases of absence of Director,
Leave of Absence was granted under clause
(g) of sub section (1) of section 167 (1) of the
Companies Act. 2013. The meetings of the
Board of Directors of EDCIL were held on
following dates as mentioned below:

@
s

Meeting No. Dates

167" Meeting | 15 July, 2020

168™ Meeting 217 August, 2020

169" Meeting | 12* November, 2020 |

ale| | =

170™ Meeting 07" January, 2021

o

171" Meeting 05" February, 2021

Name of
Director

167°}168" 169° 170" 171"

Shri Manoj Kumar

Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes | Yes

DOr. Renuka Mishra

Yes | Yes | Yes| No | No

Shri Robert Shetkintong "r"es."r'as NA| NA | NA

Shirl Anil Kumar Ral

Yes | Yes

NA | NA | Yes

2.4

Statement of sitling fees paid to
independent Direciors for Board
Meetingsduring F. Y. 2020-21.

Positions of independent Oirectors dunng
the FY 2020-21 were vacant hence, no such
sitting fee was paid.

3. Committees

3.1

Audit Committee

In pursuance of the guidelines of Corporate

Governance for Ceptral Public Sector

3.2

Enterprises received from Department of
Public Enterprises issued vide office
Memorandum No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated
14" May'2010, Board of Directors of EACIL
constituted the Audit Committee. The
primary function of the committes is to
assist the Board of Directors m fulfilling its
responsibilities by reviewing the financial
report, the system of internal control
regarding finance and companies auditing,
accounting and financial reporting process.
The audit commitiee reviews the report of
the internal auditors, meets the statutory
auditors and discuss their finding
suggestion and other related matter and also
reviews major accounting policies followed
by the company.

Terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Audit
Committes are in accordance with Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in
accordance with the guidelines on Gorporate
Governance of CPSEs issued by the Ministry

of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises,
Department of Public Enterprises

Composition and Strength of Audit
Committee

in the view of position of Independent
Director being wvacant during the
FY 2020-21, the Audit Commitiee
reconstituted on 12/11/2020 compnsed of
the following:

Shri Manoj Kumar (CMD)

Shiri Anil Kumar Rat, Govt. nominge Dirsctor,
MEA

Dr. Renuka Mishra, Govt. nominee Director,
Mok
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3.2 a) Attendance of Members at Audit Committee meeting(s) During F.Y. 2020-21:

Dirostor 0 Sae Ol | 24" Meeling | 25°Meeling | 26" Meeling | 27" Meeting
Present/ Absent (21.08.2020) | (18.12.2020) | (07.01.2021) | (05.02.2021)
| Shri Manoj Kumar No Yes Yes Yes
Dr. Renuka Mishra Yes Yes No No
| Shri Robert Shetkintong Yes NA NA NA
J Shri Anil Kumar Rai NA No Yes Yes

Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman of Remuneration Commitiee.

As per section 178 the Companies Act, 2013, NRC is to comprise of three or more non-executive Directors out
of which naot less than one half shall be independent Directors. Due to position of independent directors being
vacant and as the company has only two non executive directors during the year, NRC could not be re-
constituted.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and Sustainability are company's commitments to its stakeholders to
conduct business in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner that is transparent
and ethical. Stakeholders include employees, investors, shareholders, customers, business partner, clients,
civil society groups, Government and non-governmental organizations, local communities, environment and
society at large.

Each GPSEs Is required to have a Board level committee headed by either the Chairman and/or Managing
Directar oran independent Director to overses the implemantation of the CSR and sustainability policies of the
company and to assist the Board of Directors to formulate suitable policies and stratégies to take these agenda
of the company forward in the desired direction as per the guidelines issued by DPE

In terms of the guidelines, CSR & sustainability have been included as a compulsory element under non
financial parameters in Mol).

In line with the guidelines, the Board constituted the CSR & Sustainability Committee earlier and afier the
introduction of Company’s Act, 2013, the C5R Committee was constituted as per the provisions of the Act.
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Compaosition of CSR Commitiee

Keeping in view vacant positions of Independent Director the Committee was reconstituted on 12/11/2020 as
under:

1. Shri Manoj Kumar, CMD . Chairman
2. Shri Anil Kumar Rai, Govt Nomineg Director, MEA s Member
3. Dr. Renuka Mishra, Govt, Nominee Director, MoE s Member

Terms of Reference of the Committes have been as required under the Companies Act and DPE Guidelines.

3.2h) Attendance of Member at Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Meeting(s) During
F.Y. 2020-21.

Divkor $.No. & Dale of 8" Meeting 9" Meeting
Present/ Absenl i (21.08.2020) (05.02.2021)
Shrl Manoj Kumar Yes Yes
Dr. Renuka Mishra Yes No
(Member)
Shri Robert Shetkintong Yes NA
_(Member) |
Shri Anil Kumar Rai NA Yes

3.3. Secretarial Slandards

Secretarial Standard on Meeting of the Board of Directors (S5-1) and Secretarial Standard on General
Meatings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India under Section 118(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been observed.

. Disclosure on Remuneration of Chairman & Managing Director:

The CMD of the Company is appointed by the Govi of India on remuneration according to term of his
appaintment as fixed by the Government. The details of remuneration for the EY. 2020-21 are given in the
Annexure-|l o this report.
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5. GENERAL MEETINGS
5.1 Annual General Meetings (AGM)

The Annual General Meeting of the Company is held at New Delhi, where the registered office of the
Company is situated. The details of such meetings held during the last three years are as under:

Parlicuiars Venue Date Time
37" AGM for Room No. 127, C-Wing, Ministry of Human 28.09.2018 | 17:00 Hrs
EY 2017-18 Resource Development, Shastri Bhawan,

New Delhi.

38" AGM for Conference Hall (Room No. 112-C), Ministry of 26.12.2019 | 10:30 Hrs
EY 2018-19 Human Resource Development, Shastri Bhawan,
Neaw Delhi.

39" AGM for Other Audio Visual Means 27.01.2021 | 03:00 Hrs
EY 2019-20

Detail of special resolutions passed in the previous three AGMs.

AGM Financial Year Subject Matter of the Special Resolution Date

37" 2017-18 Neo Special Resolution Passed 28.09.2018
38" | 201819 Neo Special Resolution Passed 26.12.2019
39" | 2019-20 Neo Special Resolution Passed 27.01.2021

6. CodeofBusiness Conduct and Ethics

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Level Management duly approved
by the Board of Directors. The Board approved Gode of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board members and
Senior Management during 126" Meeting of Board of Directors held on 29.08.2011,

7. Meansof Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report, General Meetings and
disclosures through website. The audited annual financial results are displayed on EDCIL website at
www.edcilindia.co.in. Information and latest updates on Tenders/EOIs, details of tenders/contracts awarded,
press releases, Mission and objectives of the Company can be accessed at Company's website: The company
has intranet facility for its employees for dissemination of relevant information to concerned.

8. Orieniation/Exposure to Board Members

In order to acquaint the Board Members with best practices in Corporate Govermnance, presently the
Corporation has adopted the process of furnishing a set of documents/ booklets to a Director on his/ her ; '
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10.

1.

joining the Board. The set of documents
provided ncludes Annual Reporis for the last
financial years, Memorandum and Articles of
Association, a copy of the Memorandum of
Understanding and MOU targets and
achievements. This provides the basic
mformation about the Gompany to the
incumbent

Whistle Blower Policy

Under the Corporate Governance mitiative, a
Whistle Blower Palicy, in accordance with CVC
policy, has been adopted by the corporation and
15 in place. The policy ensures that a genuine
Whistle Blower is granted due protection from
any victimization.

Corporate Governance Certificate

The Certificate from a practicing Company
Secretary regarding Compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the
Department of Public Enterprises forms the part
of the Amnual Report and is enclosed as
Annexure-1X.

Profile of Directors

Profile of Directors of the GCompany is enclosed
as Annexure-X.

Slatulory Disclosures

As a matter of best practices of Caorporate
Governance and incompliance of the guidelines
of DPE, the following disclosures are made:-

(A) Maierially Significant relaled parly
transaciions

The GCompany has not entered into any
materially significant related party
transactions with the Directors ar the Senior
Management Personnel or their ralatives for

(B)

the year ended 317 March 2021 that may
have potential conflict of interest of the
company at large. No agenda was placed
before the Board meetings held during the
year 2020-21 in respect of any contract or
arrangement with a related party. As per
related party transactions policy, any
transactions between two government
companies and transactions between
holding company and subsidiary company
are exempted. The details are entlosed as
Annexure-XI-A.

Details of compliance of laws by the
Company

The Company s monitoring the compliance
of various laws applicable 1o the Company
and the Board has not received any adverse
report for non-compliance by the Company,
penalty, strictures imposed on the Company
by any authority on any matter related to any
guidelines issued by Government during the
last three financial year is brought to the
notice of the Company.

(C) Access to the Audil Commiliee as per

the Whistle Blower Policy:

Mo Person |s denied access to the audit
commitiee as per the whistle blower policy of
the Company,

(D) Compliance oi the guidelines on

Corporate Governance

The requirements of these guidelines with
respect of Board of Directors, Audit
Committes, Disclosures, Reports, Code of
Conduct efc. are complied with. A certificate
from the Practicing Company Secretary with
regard to compliance of conditions of
Gorporate Governance is annexed to this
report as Annmexure-1X. The Two more
Independent Directors are yel to be
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(E)

appointed by MoE. EACIL has intimated the
statis of pending appointments of
Independent Directors to MoE. Quarterly
compliance report on compliance of
Corporate Governance, in the prescribed
format, have been regulariy sent to the Under
Secretary, Ministry of Education, Govt. of
India, New Delhi,

Details of Expensesincurred

No report has been received towards
expenditure debited in the books of
accounts, which are not for the purpose of
the Business excluding expenditure on CSR.
No report has been received fowards

(F)
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sxpenses debited which are personal in
nature and Incurred for the Board of
Directors and top management. Detalls of
adminisirative office expenses are furnished
in the statements of Annual Accounts.

Defails of Remuneration elec of
Managerial Personnel

Information and details of remuneration etc
of managernal personnel Rule 5(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given
at Annexure-XI-B.

ANNUAL pesS====
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ANNEXURE - 1I

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U7489901 1981601011882
ii. | Registration Date 17/06/1981
ii. | Name of the Company EDCIL {INDI&) LIMITED

iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by Shares Govt Company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact detalls 5" Floor, Vijaya Building, Barakhamba

Road, New Delhi-110001

vi. | Whether listed company ho

vii | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar NA
and Transier Agent, if any

Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THECOMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

5. No. | Mame and Description ol main NIC Code of the % 1o tolal turover
products/ services Producl/ service of the company
1 Digital Education System 99092 25.75%
2 Education Service (Online Testing &
Recruitment Service) 9992 49.60%
3 Technical Support Group gag? 14.02%
. PARTICULARS OFHOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr. No. | Name and Address of | CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/ | %ol shares held | Applicable
The Company Associale Seclion
NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held No. of Shares held at % Change
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year I::mq
year

Demat |Physical| Total | %ol | Demat | Physical| Tolal | %ol
Total Total

A. | Promoler
1) | Indian : - = - : z : - -
Individual! HUF . - = - - . . = -
b} | Central Govl -| 1000000| 1000000 100 -| 1000000| 1000000 100 -
State Govl (s) : = = - . B 5 = .
d) | Bodies Corp : = s - . - J - .
¢} | Banks / F] - - - - - - - = -
I} | Any Other
Suf-iulal[l]{ﬂ:- 1000000| 1000000 100 100 &
2) | Fareign . - - - - = = - =

B

2

i
E
=
E
=

g) | NRIs-Indviduals . - - - = . - - .
h) | Other-Individuals - - - - . < o - -
i) | Badies Corp. . - . ; , ] ) , _
) |Banks /Fl . - - = - d J - .
k) | Any Other.. .. - . - , . J - i
Sub-total{A)(2):- 1000000 | 1000000 100 1000000 1000000, 100
B. | Pulific Shareholding - - - - - % % = -
1. | Institutions + - - - = . A . z
a) | Mutual Funds 3 . 3 : s : . : z
b) | Banks / Fl - - - - 5 - - - z
c) | Central Gowl - - - - : - - - =
d) | State Gavi (s) - = = = = = : = .
(]

L]

Venture Capital . - - = - : . - =
Funds

I} | Insurance
Companies . - - - . ‘ . = -

o) |Flls . - 3 . 2 : B = =

h) | Fargign Venture . - - = . : . - =
Capital Funds

i) | Others (speciy) - = ; - : ; : . :
Suli-total(B){1) -| 1000000 | 1000000 100 -| 1000000/ 1000000, 100 o I
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Categary of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at
end of the year

% Change
the year

Demat | Physical

Total

%o of
Total

Demat

Physical| Tolal

e ol
Total

2. Non Institutions

a

=]

Bodies Gorp.

(i) Indian

(1) Overseas

b) | Individuals

(i) Individual

nominal share
capital uplo
Rs. 1 lakh

sharcholders holding

(i) Individual

nomindl share
capital in excess
ol As. 1 |akh

sharoholders holding

) | Others{Specify)

S

Suli-total(B)(2)

Total Public

(11+{B)(2)

Shareholding (B)=(B)

C. Shares held by

& ADRs

Custodian for GDRs

Grand Total (A+B+L)

- | 1000000

100

1000000 | 1000000

100

ii. Shareholding
§1.| Shareholder's
Mo, Name

of Promoiers

Shareholding al the
beqinning of the Year

] o
Shares |
Shares ol

Company

% ofShares

1o total
shares

Shareholder's
MName

Shareholding al the
end of the Year

No. of [ % of the
Shares | Total
Shares of
Campany

% ofShares

Iﬂlﬂﬂ.

to total
shares

% Change
in

during the
year

1 | Proesident of
India

993310{ 99.9910

President of
India

999910 99.9910

0.000

12 | Shri Amit Khare,

Secretary (HE),
MHRD

15 0.00150]

Shri Amit Khare,|

secretary (HE),
MHRD

15| 0.00150

0.000

3 | Shr Madan
Mohan, ADG
(Statislics),

15/ 0.00150

Shri Madan
Mahzn, ADG
(Statistics),
MHRD

15| 0.00150

0.000

MHRD
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S1.| Sharsholder's Shareholding al the Shareholder's Shareholding al the
No| Name beginning of the Year Name end of the Year
No.of | % of the | % of Shares No. of | %ol the | % of Shares 5:'"“&“:!
Shares | Total | pledged/ Shares | Total | pledged/ | during
Shares of | encumbered Shares of encumbered ~ Year
Company | o tofal Company | 1o total
shares shares
4 | SmL Darshana 15 0.00150 - | SmL Darshana 15| 000150 - 0.000
M Dabral, M Dabral,
JS&FA JESRFA
b |Dr. Renuka 15 0.00150 - | Dr. Renuka 15( 0.00150 0.000
Mishra, Dirgclor Mishra; Director
(TE), MHRD (TE), MHRD
6 | Dr. Rakesh 15 00050 - | Br. Rakesh 15| 0.00150 0.000
Sarwal, AS, Ranjar,
MHRD ASTE
7 | Shii VLVSS 15 0.00150 - | Shri Mrutyunjay 15| 0.00150 - , 0.000
subba Rao, Baohara (EA),
Senior BEA (HRD), HE
MHRD
Total@Rs.100/- 1000000, 100.000 - | Total@Rs.100/- 1000000 100.000 -
each each
iii. ChangeinPromotors’ Shareholding (please specily, if there is no change)
5l. | Shareholder’s Sharehalding at the Cumulative Sharehalding
Mo.| Name beginning of the Year during the year
Mo. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares ol Shares shares of
the Company the Company
Al the beainning of the year 1000000 100 1000000 100
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - -
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons lor
increase/decrease (e.qg. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweal equily eic):
Al the End of the year 1000000 100 1000000 100
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iv. Indebledness
Indebledness of the Company including interest outstanding/aceried but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Taltal
excluding Loans ' Indebtedness
deposils

Indebtedness al the beginning of the o 0 0 1]
financial year

I)  Prngipal Amount
i) Interest due bul not paid
fii) Interest accrued but not

Total{i+{isfii) 0 0 i 0

Change in Indebledness during the
financial year

- Addition
Reduction

Met Change D 0 0

Indebledness at the

end of the financial year

i) Prancipal Amount

i} Interest due but not paid

jif} Interest accrued but not due

Total (+ii+ili) 0 ] 0 0

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Direclors and /or Manager.

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

SI. | Particulars of Remuneration MDD Key Total
Personnel
1. | Gross salary 54.63 - 5163

{a} Salary as per provisions contained in seehion
17(1) of the Income-tax Act. 1961

{b) Value of per quisitesu/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

() Profits in lieu of salary under section 17{3 Income-
lax Acl 1961
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8. Particulars of Remuneration LMD Key Total
No. Shri Manoj Kumar | Managerial | Amount
2. | Stock Option 0 0 0
3. | Sweat Equity o 0 o
4. | Commission i i) i
- s % of profit
- pthers, specily....
5. | Others please specify 0 0 ]
6. | Tolal (A) 54.63 0/ 5463

B. Remunerationio the other directors:

Sk Particulars of Remuneration Name of Independent Direclor Total
Mo. Amount
None None (Amount
inRs.)

1 Independeni Dircclors

A | Fee for attending board / Commillee meetings
- Board Meclings

- Committes Meetings

B | Commission

Dthers (Please Specity)

Total (1)

Diher Non-Executive Dirgclors

= Feo Tor attending board commities meetings
= Commission

= Others, please specily
Total(2)

Total(B)=(1+2)

Tolal Managerial Remungration
Dverall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
. CED | Company CFO

Secretary

K Sharma Goel
1. | Gross salary - 2275 46.51 69.26

(a) Salary as per provisions conlained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perguisites u/s 17{2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

() Profitsin liow of salary under section
17(3)Income-fax Act, 1961

2 | Slock Dplion - 0 0 0
3. | Swial Equily - 0 0 0
4. | Commission - 0 0 0
- 48 %ol profil
- others, specily. ..
5. | Others, please specily - 0 4.19*
Total - 2275 46.51 69.26

7. | Celling as per Acl (see nole below): The remuneralion within the celling under the Companies Act, 2013.

* Vanous advance given fo ermployess like mullipurpose advance, vehicle advance etc. Quistanding at the year end as
per Gompany policy.

Hote:

Section 197 of lhe Companies Act, 2013, is-exempl Tor governmenl companies in lerms ol the Ministry of Corporale
Alfairs notification dated 5" June 2015.
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Vi. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type s'nﬂtnuﬂ:;' Brief Detalls of Authority Aﬂpﬂl made.
campanies Act | description Fmﬂfé’w Mm.f unn:}
A.| Company
Penally 7
Punishment i
Compounding 2
B.| Directors S
Penalty "
Punishment | 7 %
Compounding ]
C.| Other fficers in Default ~
Penally i
Punishment 2
Compounding /
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ANNEXURE-1II

\ ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT \

Managemeni Replies lo lhe comments coniained in the Staiuiory Auditor's Repor 1o lhe Shareholders on the
Accounts of EdCIL (India) Lid. for the year ended 31" March, 2021,

S.No. Comments of Stalulory Audifors Managemen! Reply

1. Balance confirmation of Trade recaivable, The Company has a system ol obfaining penodic
Trade payables, Other long- & short-term | confirmation from the parties. Letiers seeking
liabilities (EMDs/Retention money/Security | confirmation of outstanding balances have been sent to
deposits received from suppliers, Advances debtors, creditors and banks with a request to confirm or
received against projects), Long & short | send comment within the stipulated period failing which
terms loans and advances (Security deposit | balances as indicaled in the letier are taken as confirmed.
given, Advance to supplier) are subject 1o In this process confirmations obtained is approx. 60% of
confirmation and reconciliation. outstanding amount. Further, as compared to previous
FY.s the company has received substantial amount of
Balance Confirmation. (refer note no. 45 of Hnancial
Statement)
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Management Replies io CAG commenis issued on the accounts ol
EdCIL (India) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021

Company has wrongly considered provision for
gratuity at the year end at Rs. 831.77 lakh instead of
Rs. 35.75 lakh for calculation of Net Deferred Tax
Assets (Net OTA). This resulted in assessment of Net
Deferred Tax Asseis at Rs 575.97 lakh (Note 12)
instead of at Rs. 375.62 lakh i.e. overstatement of Net
DTA by Rs. 200.34 lakh. Incorrect adoption of
provision for gratuity at the year end also resulted in
understatement of deferred tax expense for the year by
Rs. 200.34 lakh and consequent overstatement of
profit for the year by the same amount.

mm_ Parliculars Management Reply
1) | comment On Profitability

Asper AS—22 Accounting for Taxes on Income,
Deferred fax has to be created for all the timing
ditfferences.

Based on the above, the Defarred Tax was created
on the 100% gratuity liability as per the Actuarial
Certificatei.e. onRs. 831.77 lakh (A)

The company is maintaining Gratuity fund with
LIG and is having a balance of Rs. 796.02 lakh
{B), Thus an additional provision for Rs. 3375
lakh (A-B) was created inFY 2020-21. Since, the
total liabifity of gratuity was Rs. 831.77 lakh,
same was considered for calculating Deferred
Tax. However, CAG is of the opinion that only
As. 35.75 lakh should have been considered.

Company has been following the same practice
consistently for more than 5 years and none of
the auditors of the company in previous years
has disagreed on this matter

The impact as ftaken by the Audit is on
accumulated basis.

Moreover, this will not have any effect on
Operating Prafit Le. Prafit before Tax and Cash
Flow of the company.

As paointed out by the CAG, Management will take
the necessary corrective action in the Accounts
of FY 2021-22, based on the opinion from a
Professional Chartered Accountant Firm/
Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (IGAl).

(i)

Linked with above is the disclosure made in Note 42 on
‘Earnings parshare’. Due to overstatement of profit for
the year by Rs. 200.34 lakh, 'Profit after tax after
extraordinary items' was incorrectly depicted at
Rs. 3688.31 lakh instead of Rs. 3488.31 lakh and
Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) was shown at
Rs. 368.87 per share instead of Rs, 348.83 per share.
Hence, ‘Earnings per Equity share’ was also overstated
by Rs. 20.04 par equity share of Rs. 100 each fully paid
up. Disclosure on ‘Eamings per share’ vide Note 42
was Incorrect to that extent.

With reterance to the reply o pravious Audit Note
Noe. 1 (1), Management will take the necessary
corrective action in the Accourts of FY 2021-22,
based on the opinion from a Professional
Chartered Accountant Firm/ Institule of
Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI).

ANNUAL pesS====
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| Pariiculars

Comment on Financial Posifion
(Other Non Current Assets (Note 14) Rs. 1026.151akh

Company has not included and depicted twe FDs of
Hs. 193 lakh having maturity of more than 12 maonths
as on reporiing date (31-03-2021) under Non Current
Assets (Note 14). Instead, amount of two FDs Rs. 183
lakh was included in Cash and Bank Balances (Note
16) as Qther Hank Balances. This resulted in
understatement of Other Non-Current assets (Note
14) by Bs. 193 lakh with corresponding overstatement
of Cash and Bank Balances— Other Bank Balance {Note
16) by same amount.

Company presented two Fixed Deposits, having
maturity of more than twelve month, under the
subhead “Other Bank Balance™ in Note No. 16
CGash and Cash eqguivalent as per the
interpretation of Para 8.8.4 (v) read with para 6.4
of the Guidance Note on Division — |, Non — Ind
AS Schedule 11| to the Companies Act, 2013 and
mosl of the companies are also following the
same practice.

The Para states that “Banks deposits with more
than twelve months maturity will need to be
separately disclosed under the sub-head "Other
bank balances’ of Cash and Cash Eguivalent™

The same practice was cansistently followed by
the company in the previous years as well and Is
also followed by many other listed companies.

As pointed out by the CAG, Management will take
the necessary corrective action in the Accounts
of FY 2021-22, based op the opinion from a
Professional Chartered Accountant Firm/
Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAl).

Comment on disclosure

General instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet
Para (T) under Schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013,
prescribe that Contingent Liabilities and commitments
(to the extent not provided for) should have fallowing
sub heads:

(i) Contingent liabilities shall be classified as (a)
Claims against the company not acknowiadged as
debt; (b) Guarantees (c) Other money for which
the company is contingently liable.

(i) Commitments shall be classified as (a) Estimated
amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for (b) uncalled
liability on shares and other investments partly
paid (c) Other commitments {specify nature).

The Gompany has not classified and depicted at Note
no. 34 about how much is the total amount of
‘Contingent Liahility and Commitments (to the exient
not provided for)' as required under various sub heads
vide schedulelll. Disclosure under Note 34 is deficient

© +| tathatextent

The company has complied AS-29 and made the
necessary disclosures regarding the contingent
liahilities in the nofes o accounts, The liabilities,
however, were not classified according to the
Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.

The company would rectify the disclosures in the

FY 2021-22 as below :

(1) Classification of the contingent liabilities as
per the sub-heads specified in the
Companies Act 2013, Schedule- 1|

(i) The Total figure of the Contingent Liability
unider the each sub head will be mentioned.
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\ Supplementary Audit Comments by CAG ‘

FHIATAT ABIG e AHTIET (7%, Fren vd Sraw =)
Office of the Director General of Audit (Home, Edueation and Skit Developmani)
v oz, wd Re®t - 110 002
Indraprastha Estate, New Dalhi - 110 D02
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Fm A,

The Chalrman and Managing Director,
EdCIL (India) Limited,

EdCIL House, 18A, Secior 164,
Noida-201301,
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143(6)b) & F7dw EdCIL (India) Limited & 31 smd 2021 # warsy o% &
firefrr et oy ey

AEET,
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(India) Limited & 31 srd 2021 # e ad & fadm &t w7 Comments Wi

il el

FI97 37 99 & qEd &7 f FH w0
o,
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([, T va whre Tiwre)

0GAC R Bullding, | P Extats, New Daihi-110002

Pn - 81.11.23702422 oo ol

Fax | 81-11-237023T
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF EdCIL (INDIA) LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of EACIL (India) Limited for the year ended
31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This s stated 1o have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated |8 August 2021,

I, on behalf of the Comproller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of EACIL (India) Limited for the year ended
31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant
matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my
view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial staements and the
related audit report.

A, COMMENT ON PROFITABILITY

Profit for the vear 23688.65 lakh

(1) Company has wrongly considered provision for gratuity at the year end at T831.77 lakh

instead of ¥ 35.75 lakh for caleulation of Net Deferred Tax Assets (Net DTA). This
resulted in assessment of Net Deferred Tax Assets at 2 575.97 lakh (Note 12) instead of at
2 375.62 lakh ie. oversistement of Net DTA by 20034 lakh. Incorrect adoption of
provision for gratuity at the vearend also resulted in understatement off deferred tax expense
for the year by ¥200.34 lukh and consequent overstatement of profit for the year by the
SAME AMOU.

(ii) Linked with above is the disclosure made in Note 42 on ‘Earmings per Share’. Due to

overstatement of profit for the year by 2200.34 lakh, ‘'Profit afier tax after extraordinary
items’ was incorrectly depicted at ¥3688.65 lakh instead of ¥ 3488.31 lakh and Eamings per
share (Basic & Diluted) was shown at Z368.87 per share instead of 2 348 83 per share.
Hence, *Eaming per Equity Share’ was also overstated by 220.04 per equity share of 2100
cach fully paid up. Disclosure on 'Earnings per share” vide Note 42 was incorrect 1o that
extent,
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B. COMMENT ON FINANCIAL POSITION

MNon- Current Assels
(Mher non-current assets (Note-14) T 1026.15 lakh

Company has not included and depicied two FDs of ¥ 193 lakh having maturity of more than
|2 months as on reporting date (3i-3-2021) under Other Non-Current Assets (Note 14),
Instead, amount of two FDs 2 193 lakh was included in Cash and Bank Balances (Note 16) as
Other Bank Balances. This resulted in understatement of Other Non-Current Assets (Naole
14) by T 193 lakh with corresponding overstatement of Cash and Bank Balances-Other Bank
Balance (Note 16) by same amounl.

C.COMMENT ON DISCLOSURE
Contingent Liabilities (Note-34)

Cieneral instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet Para (1) under Schedule [T of
Companies Act, 2013, prescribe that Contingent liabilitics and commitments (to the extent
not provided for) should have following sub heads:

(i) Contingent linbilitics shall be clussified as (@) Claims sgainst the company not
acknowledged as debt; (b) Guorumiees (¢) Other money for which the company is
contingently liable.

{ii} Commitments shall be classified as (@) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for (5) Uncalled liability on shares and
other investments partly paid (¢) Other commitments (specify nature).

The Company has not classified and depicted at Note no. 34 about how much is the tolal
gmount of ‘Contingent Liability and commitments (to the extent not provided for)" as
required under various sub heads vide Schedule 111 Disclosure under Note 34 is deficient to
that extent.

For and on behunlf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of Indin

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.12.2021 17 1%
(Pravir Pandey)
Director General of Audit
(Home, Education & Skill Development)

Le )

L
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T



— [ EA-

Erumtipn = muraram * Tmiprming

ANNEXURE-1IV

\ Form No. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT \

For the Financial Year Ended 31° March 2021

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Members,

EdCIL (India) Limited

EdCIL House, 1BA, SectoriG-A, Noida
Uttar Pradesh - 201301

We have conducted the Secretanal Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by EdCIL(India) Limited (hereinafier called EdCIL/the company). Secretanal Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and exprassing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduet of Secretarial Audit, We hareby report that in our opinion, the company has,
during the Audit Period covering the Financial Year ended on 317 March,2021 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place ta the
extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained by the
company for the financial year ended on 31% March 2021 according to the provisions of:

(i)  TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thersunder.

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder.
{Noi Applicahle)

{i)  The Depositones Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thereunder. (Not Applicable)

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not
Applicable)

(v}  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under tha Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ("SEBI Act'):-
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{a) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011, (Not Applicable)

(b) The Securities and Bxchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Begulations, 2015
(Not Applicable)

(c) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capial and Disclosure Requiremenis)
Requlations, 2018; (Not Applicable)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Dption Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Naot Applicablg)

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Secunties) Regulations, 2008;
{(Not Applicable)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulabions, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not Applicable)

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Begulations, 2009
(Not Applicahle)

{h) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secunties) Regulations, 2018
(Not Applicable)

We have also examined compliarce with the applicable clauses of the following:
{i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

{ii)  TheListing Agreements entered by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange;
{Not Applicable)

(i) DPEGuidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSE.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, elc. mentioned above except the following-

1.  MNolndependeni Director is appointed on the Board of the Company after the cessation of Two Independent
Directors on 07/02/2020.

2. The Remuneration Commitiee was nol re-constituted. Further, the Audit Commitiee and CSR Commitiee
is re-constituted, withoul having any Independeni Direclor, furthermore, the Chairman of the Audil
Committee and CSR isnot an Independent Director.

3.  The 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company was required to be held on any date, but not later than
31" December 2020, but the Annual General Meeling of the Company actually held on 27° January, 2021.
However the general exemplion for conducting the AGM, issued by hon'ble RoC, only allows company lo
hold AGM till 31.12.2020.
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The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors, however, the company do not have independenl Directors on ils Board. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate nofice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decisions made in the Board/Committee meeting(s) were carried out with unamimous consent of all the
Directors/Members present during the meating and dissent, ifany, have been duly incorporated in the Minutes.

We further repori that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, reqgulations and guidelines.

We further report that:

During the audit period, there were no specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelings, standards, etc. having a major bearing on the company affairs.

For J. K. Gupta & Associates

Sdf-

Jitesh Gupta

FGS No. 3978

C P No.: 2448

Place : Delhi Peer Review No. 802/2020
Date ; 18.68.2021 UDIN: FOD3978C000801170

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A™ and forms an integral part of
thisreport.
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“ANNEXURE - A"
To,
The Members,
EdCIL (India) Limited

EdCIL House, 18A, Sectori6-A, Noida
Littar Pradesh - 201301

Dur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretanial record 1s the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is
to exprass an opinion on these secretanal records based on our audit

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correciness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed,
pravide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have relied on the Intermal Auditors” Report for the period under review, hence we have verified the
correctness and appropriateness of Statutory Compliances of the Company on sample basis. The
gualifications/Observations mentioned in their Audit report alse forming part of this report.

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

5 Wherever required. we have oblained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards s the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

7. The Secrefarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the futore viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For J. K. Gupta & Associates

Sd/-

Jitesh Gupta

FCS No. 3978

C P No.: 2448

Place : Dethi Peer Review No. 902/2020
Date : 18.08.2021 UDIN: FO03978C000801170
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Secreiarial Auditors Observations

Managemeni Replies

1

No Independent Director is appoinied on the
Board of the Company after the cessation of Two
Indspendent Directors on 07/02/2020

The appointment of independent Directors in the
Company is made by Govt of India normally fora
perod of three vears. The three year term of the
two independent directors expired on
06.02 2020. Request has already been made to
the Administrative Ministry for appointment /
reappointment of independent Directors in the

company.

The Remuneration Committes was not re-
constituted. Further, the Audit Committee and
CSR Commitiee: Is re-constituted, without
having any Independent Director, furthermore,
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and CSR is
natan Independant Director.

Power to appoint Independent Directors vests
with Govt of India. Request to appoint
independent Directors has already been made to
Admimistrative Minisiry.

As soon as independent directors are appointed,
Board would be requested for reconstitution of
these commitiees.

The 38th Annual General Meeting of the
Company was required to be held on any date,
but not later than 31" December 2020, but the
Annual General Meeting of the Company actually
held on 27" January, 2021. However the general
exemption for eonducting the AGM, issued by
hor'ble RoC, anly allows company to hold AGM
til1 31.12.2020.

As per section 143(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 a Govt Company has to place comments of
GC&AG alongwith the financial statements in the
AGM.

The C&AG comments an the financial
statements for the FY had besn received on
29/12/2020. Thereafter, immediately availability
of share holders was requestad and the AGM
was fixed accordingly on 27.01.2021.
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k Management Discussion and Analysis ‘
I. Edcil’s Profile: education initiative NMEICT (including SWAYAM)
1o promote virtual courses and education and
EdCiL upgraded to Mini skills development wusing technology, new
mmw e e avenues have opened up for the Company’s
g i R T Digital education services. Even higher spend in
rroier et S Ay S st ol ity r B ICT by State Govt. and Public Institutions open up
T e greater opportunites for the company. Whils the
i‘J.':‘"r‘i:.:.'.:i“‘.u.]!:Lm:t.“E{J l;.r--: country undertakes a transformational joumey,
Sk L e et the company also finds itself at the cusp of high
; ; growth for which the initial turnover growth
HACIL India Ltd. is'a 100% government owned - .
: ; journey has already begun.
central Public sector enterprise under the
administrative control of Minisiry of Human Il Domestic Business:
Resource Development, Government of India. The
Company is a “MiniRatna- Category-l, CPSE™ and = [Online Testing & Assessment Services

an 150 9001 certified organizabion. The Company (OTAS)
has been rated as "Good™ by the Depariment of
Public Enterprises on the basis of MOU ratings
during FY-2019-20. The company has been
offering project management and consultancy
services in all areas of education and human
resource devélopment in India and abroad during
the last three decades.

With the increase in the allocated budget to
education sector announcement of digital

Based on two decades of expertise in handling
offline recruitment tests, the company switched

Aldupr iy o0 Wasmimn B §UVEERT b
T P T ol "
kil

o W~y oyt A g 11~ gver to offering online recruitment solutions to
el AW 1 H 3 5
: bring in higher transparency and efficiency 1o the
system.
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Prasently, this is the biggest vertical of EDCIL after
DES in the FY 20-21 which has during the year
received overwhelming market response. The
clients include Central and State Gowvis, large
PSUs and Autonomous bodies etc. The vertical
grganizes online recruitment tests across multiple
segments of employees covanng vared sectors
of the economy. Being a PSU targeted towards
meeting educational needs, the company focuses
on organizing online examinations for recruitment
of teachers & principals as a specialized service.
The Company has rendered cntical online
recruifment services to organizations covering
varied sectors such as Education, Coal,
transportation, Labour and Givil Aviation.

= Advisory Services (AS)

Following key services are offered by the Advisory
vertical in the Education (School Chains and
Higher education) and HR advisory space:

» Preparation of Detalled Project Reports
(DPRs) (Greenfield and Brown field)

* Organizdtion RBestructuring (sectoral/
institutional )

« Improving Operational Efficiency

= Digitization Planning

= Training Designing

+ Impact Assessment ( ICT/other schemas)

« Designing of new education schemes

= Education content Design

= HRstudies

= Scheme evaluation

» Impact studies on CSR projects

The Company renders education consulting

services for both green field and brown field
projects.

= Digital Education Systems (DES) (From
DES Deplt

Digital Education is making its way inio the
education system of India rapidly and is taking the
place of traditional classroom training.
Technology driven education mechanisms offer
flexible anytime, anywhere leaming Paradigms.
Digital Education puts the learner at the centre of
the ecosystem and empower him or her to
structure individual paths keeping in mind the
final outcome.

EdCIL (Indsa) Ltd. accordingly focuses an all
emerging technologies by providing high-impact
and scalable solutions to education eco-system.

Key services are provided as part of the Digital
Education Systemare :

= Next-Gen Digital Classtooms

Competency based learning and assessment
system
Wi-Fi and network Solutions

Digital Interactive Board

Management Information System for Schools
= Virtual Classrooms Solutions



Early Digilal Learning Programme for
Mauritius:

With the Vision of ensuring A Quality Education
for all and a Human Resource Development base
to transform Mauritius into an intelligent nation
state in the vanguard of global progress and
innovation” the Ministry of Education and Human
Resources (MOEHR), and the Ministry of
information and CGommunication Technology
(MICT), Republic of Mauritius implemented the
project of providing Tablet Computers to students
and Educators in Mauritius, Under the three
phases of the Project 52,480 e-tablets duly
supported by LMS and along with other IT devices
have been provided to students of grade 1,2 . 3 &
4 in Mauritius at a project cost of USD 23.61
million. The Tablet Computer provides access to
internet resources for enhanced Educator-student
and student-student interactions.

EdCIL followed a phase-wise implementation of
the project which included an mitial study of
requirements, followed by the selection of the
reputed agency for the supply of state of the art
digital tablets loaded with relevant ocalized
content to provide the best outcome.

NextGen Digital Classrooms:

The Gompany recognizes a massive market
opportunity to equip schools with technology and
other teaching learning resources and capacity
building of teachers to leverage IT to improve
quality of education in schools. The gaps in
educational quality can be effectively bridged
through an integrated and mass marketed school
improvement programme incorporating a blend
of technology infrastructure and varied teaching
iearning methodologies. A variety of technology
tools, technigues, e-content and resources need
to be incorporated for comprehensive
development of students and teachers especially
in areas where IT exposure to students and
teachers is minimal.
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The following are targeted to be the main goals of
the Holistic Education Solutiom;

(1) ICT Enabled learning to boost up the rural
education system

{2) To make education more interactive with new
technology and other resources

{3) To enable access to quality education
through provision of teaching learning tools

(4) To enhance the learning environment and
create capacities among stakeholders

(5) Toencouragea culture of paper-lass learning
and moving towards digitalization

(6) Toimprove educational outcomes.

Upgradation of IS0 from 1S0: 9001 & I1S0:
14001 2015:

EdCIL is moving on to a revised Integrated
Management System conforming to 150: 9001 &
1S0: 14001 2015 version from the current 2008
version.

Dbjectives of IS0 are as follows:

Quality:

= Manage business risk-reward ratios well in a
technologically disruptive environment.

= Continually upgrade quality to retain and
increase customer base.

= On-time-delivery performance improvement.
Environment:

= Reduction in resource consumption like power,
water and paper.

« Compliance to all applicable statutory
regulations.

IS0 helps the organization to manage its business
more efficiently with evidence based decision
making by deciding external and internal issues
that could possibly aftect the arganization.
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it helps the oarganization for susiainable
development through arganization planning in
terms of process design with risk and reward
based approach by putting more emphasis on
leadership engagement of top Management.

It provides a structured manner in which
organisation can define its process to achieve the
desired result with greater customer satistaction.

150 s focused on skilled resources having
capability to implement, maintain and improve the
businegss reguirement of the organization.
EdCiLshall continuously acquire high gquality
professional and focus on their competence
development to create quality products and
solutions.

= Education Infrastruclure Services (EIS)

Following key services are provided by the vertical
covering Educational infrastructure management
{turnkey execution and project management
cansultancy) services

= Concept Design
= Detailed Drawings

= Detalled Project Report & estimate with Bill of
Material

+» Construction Schedule /Procurement Plan
» RFP documents

= RFP Process Management

= Project canstruction manitoring

+ Incident monitoring

Modifications inschedule

(uality Assurance and Control

Billing and Payments

Getting Completion / Occupancy Certificates
from Statutory Autharities

Final Project Completion Report with Expense
Analysis.

Education Procurement Services (EPS)

The Company assists in the capacity building of
educational and training mstitutions in India and
abroad through procurement of educational aid
ranging from [T equipments (o hi<tech laboratory
eguipmenis. We have been providing
procurement services on turnkey hasis mesting
the client requirements by facilitating optimal
utitisation of client resources.

Leveraging three decades of experience in
domestic and overseas sector, following key
services are provided by the vertical as part of the
Procurement Services focusing on maximizing
TCO in educational and human resource
development space:

Educational Product research

Vendorempanelment

Demand Aggregation

Development of Sourcing Strategy

E-Tendering

Bid Analysis
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Logistical support to various large MHRD
schemes (g.g. 55A, MDM, RUSA and RMSA)

Outsourcing of consultants stc.

Event management support

Procurement services

Transpaoriation support

« Hnalization of contract BT WY
* Order Placement - )
Ill Overseas Business:
* Monitoring receipt of shipment including
(Quality check at client site « Overseas Education Services (OES)

Overseas Student Placement is one of the core
services of the Company. The abjective is to
Technical Suppori Group (TSG) place International/ NRls /PID students in
. reputed and accredited [ndian Institutions. The
| Company has been designated by the Ministry
of Human Resource Development, Government
of India as the exclusive "Coordinating ageacy
and Single Window facility” for the direct
admission of eligible Foreign Nationals /
Persans of Indian Origin (P10s) / Non-Resident
indians (NRIs) to Undergraduate, Posigraduate
and Research programs. The Company places
international/ PIO/NRI students in more than
150 associated/ Mol institutions which have

Mid D!“ Meal Scheme accreditations by regulatory bodies like UGC,
NAAC, NBA, MCl etc.

Based on strong MEA/MHRD endorsement
with in India, client confidence and alliances
gained globally over three decades, the vertical
executes sponsored and aggregated inbound
overseas student admissions and faculty hirmg
and also effectively mests the individual nesds
of inbound students wanting to study in India.
The company presently executes aggregated

Annual maintenance services

This is EDCIL's project management and logistical
support vertical (also known as Technical Support
Group-TSG) to extend operational support o
MHRD in implementing several Mega Pan-india
projects. The company provides Logistic Support
for national level implementation of prestigious
social sector projects of Government of India and
International Funding Agencies. The services
include:
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student placement of about 3000 students from
Afghanistan, Nepal and Bhutan. The vertical
focuses on high potential target markets
covering mostly SAARC, Middle East and
African nations.

The following services are specilically
offered:

« Placement of Overseas Students in
accredited Indian Institutes (sponsored
schemes as well as SFS segments)

» Placement of Indian faculty in overseas
institutes

= Student/faculty exchanges

« All other Project management and consulting
services extended in domestic sector

STUDY IN INDIA CAMPAIGN:

The New Education Policy focuses on
Internationalization of education, It is pivatal to
India's aspiration to grow as a strategic global
force inthe near future.

The goal of NEP aligns with the goals of the
Study in India programme of MHRD which is
being implemented by EACIL since 2018, EACIL
has bean best positioned to function as the
Ministry of Human Resource Development’s
(MHRD) partner from design to implementation
of the programme. We have a website called
www studyinindia.gov.in duly supported by a
call center caupled with systematic branding
and social media activities. We have 100+
guality mgher education institutions of the
country identified on the basis of NAAC and
NIRF rankings.

The programme was launched by former
Hon'ble Mimister of External Affairs
Smt. Sushma Swaraj on 18.04 2018,

IVSWOT Analysis:
The Following is SWOT analysis of the Company:

(a)

Strengths
+ Only CPSE under MHRD.

= Continuwous profit making/dividend
payment record.

» High Level of Brand recall within
Governmenl/s in India & Overseas.

« Comlort of Chents in view of CPSE
credibility.

» Close association with MHRD.
+ Alliances with experts in different fields.

+ [n-house manpower & expertise developed
forClient Servicing.

« Expertise in the areas traditionally handled
projects (average 110-120 Projects per
annum having 4-6 months life cycle)

(b) Weaknesses

-

(c)

Operates as an extended arm for assured
Govt. business & nolt as a shrategic
business unit.

Large in-house Competence gap due to
attrition.

Absence of large corporate/ institutional /
consulting alliances.

Diversified overseas opportunities not
tapped including to finalize larger MEA
funded projects of Overseas for institution
building.

PSU process challenges in business
acguisition & delivary.

Opportunities
= 1.30 billion Bemographic dividend.

= Growing service sector.



Absence of many large Indian corporate
players in education space.

Un-serviced Government market (Project,
0&M, strateqy, aggregation).

Government sectors’ increasing need for
an arm / specialized entity to assist in [T/
ICT/ Infra project execution/ procurement.

Growing Skill Develapment Training
market.

Teacher's Traiming Market similarly
estimated to be sizeable.

Growing ICT & e-learning markst (primary
education/open universities).

Increased spend on “Skill India®, “Digital
India” and "Smart City" initiatives.
Development of Services by multiple
startups requining collaboration.

Growing PPP opportunities (outsourcing /
aggregation /infra).

REPORT
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(d) Threats
- Entry of non-education PSUs into this
space.

- Growing challenges infranchisee marketin
quality service delivery.

V Towards abright future:

= MOURATING

The company has been rated "Good” by
the DPE for the year 2019-20. The Company
is proactively engaged in identifying
opportunities in education sector and aims 1o
harness these opportunities. The company
is in the high growth stage and expanding foot
prints across different states in India and
Overseas.

- ORDER BOOK:

The Company has secured new orders during
the year 2020-21 asfollows:

{Rs. in Crore)

S.No.| Description Drder Amount
1 Online Testing and Assessment Service Division (0TAS) 165.00
2 Educational infrastruciure services/Educational Procurement Services (EIS/EPS) 10.65
3 Technical Support Group (TSG) 70.00
4 Digital Education Services (DES) 134.58
5 Advisory Services (AS) 1.26
6 OES/SI 130.00

TOTAL 511.49
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Financial overview:

The profits before taxation of the Company has recorded Rs. 49 44 croresfor the EY. 2020-21,

(Amount in crores unless stated)

| For the Year | For the Year Variance

Revenues
Revenue from operations _ {_l} 33283 326.24 | 6.58 2%
Direct Expenses
Project Expenditure 186.90 19464| 773 -3.97%
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 7753 37.75| 3978 | 105.39%
Changes in inventories - 639 639 | -100%
Employee benefit expense 2338 2624| 285 | -10.88%
Total (B) 287.81 265.01| 2280 | 8.60%
Profit from Operalions (C) 45.02 61.24 -16.22 | -26.48%
Indirect Expenses
Depreciation and amartization expense (.89 1.09| -020 | -18.35%
Other expenses N 428 978 550 | -56.25%
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure 1564 0.42 122 | 290.47%
Total (D) 6.81 11.20| 448 | -39.68%
Indirect Incomes (E) 1028 620 408 | 6581%
Prior period items{net) (F) -1.04 004!  -1.00 2500%
Exceptional items (6) 0,00 001 008 |  800%
EBITDA 50.33 57.28

Risks and concerns: the quarterly review done by the Internal Auditors

Riskin literal terms can be defined as the effect of
uncertainty on the objectives. Risk is measured
in terms of conseguences and likelihood. The
company identifies the risks on the basis of
comprehensive Risk Management policy and
observing the business environment it is
operating in. The risk of economic environment
like increasing prices of input products and
outsourced consultancy is addressed by entering
into the rate contracts. The company also gets

and the findings of the Internal Auditors are
appropriately addressed. The risks specific to
different department 15 monitored at a
reasonable periodicity by the concerned
department heads. Standard operating
procedures (SOP's) for verticals would also
address risk mitigation issues. The Company
would also from time to time strive ta modify its
risk management policy based on changes in
verticals, processes and environment.



EdCIL 2.0 Vision

“To be a highly respected consultancy and project
management organization that provides
expertise, services and innovative solutions to
drive impact in the education and HR space”

EdCIL 2.0 Mission

“To drive disruptive improvements in education
and HR outcomes through innovative,
technology-led offerings, with highest efficiency
and sthical standards to domestic and global
clients, and to be the preferred education sector

employer”

The focus of EdCIL Is going forward for vanous
KEY PROCESS IMPROVEMENTS in business
development, Knowledge management, sfrong
network of business alliances, quality
enhancement sirategies in order to have
successful deliverables, developing capabilities in
critical areas, and multiple changes in the way
EdCIL is organized and operates. Achieving the
target milestones on these initatives will firmly
establish EdCIL on the roadmap to becoming a
highly reputed, fast growing education company
in India, and set-it up well for continued growth.

- Manower Strength

The total manpower sirength of the company
as on 31.03.2021 was 108 (73 executives and
35 non-executives)

- Talent Acquisition

A total of 3 new employess including
2 Management Trainees and 1 Executive

REPORT
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Director — Corporate Planning joined the
company during the FY 2020-21. The
Management Trainees are being groomed 1o
take up higher roles in the future by the way of
on-the-job and off-the-job training
interventions under the guidance of senior
professionals.

Implementation of PCMM

The People Capability Maturity Model focusas
on organization's workforce/people practices
and develops a roadmag for implementing the
Human Resource processes that continuously
improves the capability of an organization.
In the PCMM analysis completed in FY 2018-
19, the company was found to be in Maturity
Level 1 with traces of Maturity Level 2 &
Maturity Level 3 being fulfilled. In the next
phase of PCMM analysis conducted in the
subsequent financial years, the company was
found to have completed all parameters for
Maturity Level 2 and hence EDCIL is now
certified as a Maturity Level 2 organization. A
report was hence made after the study and a
framework was suggested for reaching the
next maturity level was formed.

Introduction of HRMS

EdCIL had implemented an online Human
Resource Management System in FY 2018-20
which helps the organization in saving the time
that is spent by employees in transactional
processes so that their time may be utilized in a
more efficient and effective manner. The same
HRMS was functional in FY 2020-21.
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1 Briefoutline on CSR Policy of the Company

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

ANNEXURE - VI

Company has a Board approved Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, which is available on Company’s
website- hitps:/www edcilindia. co.in/ and Annexure-A

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl. Name of Director Designation/ Number of Number of
No. Nature of Direclorship meelings of meefings ol
CSR Committee | CSR Committee
held during | aitended during
the year the year
1. Shri Manoj Kumar Chairman Two Two
2a. | Shri Rabert Shetkintong, Drectar, MEA, One* One
(Member till 28" Oct, 2020) (Govt. Nominge)
2b. | Shri Anil Kumar Rai Joint Secretary, MEA One* One
{Govi. Nominee)
3. Ms. Renuka Mishra Director, MHRD Two Two
(Govt. Naminee)

* One meeting was held in his respective tenure.

https://www edcilindia.co.in  https://www,
edcilindia.co.in/Default/ViewFile/?id=
1624974401655_CSR%20activities%:20FY
%202020-2021%20for%20 Website%

20(1). pdf &path=Page

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of C5R
comimities;
CSR Policy and CSR - projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the Co.

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects | NA
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rule 8 of the
Campanies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, if applicable (Attach the report ).

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for setoff for the financial year, ifany

Si. Financial Year Amounl available for Amouni required fo
No. sel-ofl from preceding be set-ofi for the financial
financial years (in Rs) year, if any (in Rs)

1 2018-2019

2 2019-2020

. NIL

3 -| 2020-2021

) Total
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6. Average net profit of tha company as per section 135(5). Rs. 5163.12 lacs
7. (a) Twa percent of average net profit of the Rs. 103.26 lacs
company as per section 135(5}) (Hs.105 lacs approved by the Board)
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSH projects or Programmes Rs. 58,13 lacs
or activities of the previous financial years.
(¢) Amount required to be set off for the financial year if any Nil
(d) Total GSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b+7c). Hs. 161.56 lacs
(103.26458.13)
8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspenl for the financial year 2020-2021:
Total Amount Amaount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the Total Amount Iransferred to Unspent Amounl transferred to any fund
Financial Year CSR Account as per section135 (6). specified under Schedule VI as per
mﬁ::' :2}1 ; second proviso fo seciion 135(5).
: Amount Date of transfer Name of Amouni Date of
the Fund transler
164.05 lacs Nil NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent agains! ongoing projects for the financial year 2020-2021:

(1| (@ (3) (4) (5) (6) (7 (8) (3 (1) (11)
5r.| Mame | Hem from | Local Location Product | Amount | Amount | Amount | Mode of Modeol
No.| ofthe | thelisiof | area | of the Project | duralion | allocated spent transferred |Imalemen-| Implementation
Projec! | aclivifies in| (Yes/ for the in the i iation- -Through
Schedule | MNo) project | currenl Unspent Direci Implementing
Vil to {in Bs.) | financial| CSR | (Yes/No) Aoency
the Act Year | Account for
{in Rs.) | the project
as per
Section
135(6) {in
Rs.)
State | District MName  CSR
Reqgistration|
number |
NIL
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{d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads NA
(e) Amount spent on impact Assessment, if applicable NA
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year(8b+8c+8d+8e) Hs. 164.05 lacs

{g) Excess amount for set off, if any

SL.No. | Pariicular Amount (in Rs.)
)] Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section135(5) 103.26 lacs
(i) Tolal amount spent for the Financial Year 2020-2021 164.05 lacs

(] Excess amount spent for the financial year [{ii}-{i)]

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
Activities of the previous financial years, if any

i) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [({iii)-{iv}] Nil

9. (a) Details of Unspenl CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

' 8l.| Preceding Amount | Amountspeni | Amount transferred to any fund specified | Amount
Mo.| Financial | ransferredto|  inthe | under Schedule VIl as per section 135(6), | remaining to
Year. Unspent CSR |  Reporiing il any. be spent in

undersocion| | (afs) | Nemeaf T Amout T Dateat | S
135(5) (in (in Rs.) tramsier years.
| Rs.) (inRs.)
1 | 2017-18 - Nil
|2 | 2018-2019 - 0.13 lacs
'3 | 20192020 0.13 lacs 58.13 lacs
4 | 2020-2021 58.13 lacs

({b) Details of CSR amouni spent in the financial year for onooing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

a @ @) @) G| ® [ ¢ [ ® [ ®
§I. | Project 1D | Name of the | Financial Year | Project | Total Amounl | Cumulative | Status of
No. Project in Which the |duralion| amount | spenion| amouni the
project was allocated the |spent aithe| projec
commenced 'nrh“:l mli;s'jn gm.a Bg:plﬂ;ﬂ
m o
(inks) | reporting| Financial |
Financial| Year. (in
Year (in Rs.)
Rs)
1
Total Wi
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10 In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details MNIL
relating to the assels o created or acquired through CSH spent in the
financial year (assei-wise defails).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset.
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficlary under whose name
such capital asset is registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset({s) created or acquired
(including complete address and location of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s),if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the NA
average net profit as per section135(5).

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Chief Executive Officer or {Chairman CSR Committee). [Parson specified under-clause (d)
Managing Director or Director) of sub-section (1) of section 380

of the Act] (Wherever applicable).
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EdCIL offers Project management & Consultancy
Services in different areas of Education and HR
Development and aims to address all jssues related to
People and Profit for sustainable business. better
future for Society and is commitied fo elevate the
standard of marqinalized and deprived sections of
Society through its CSR initiative to be implemented
within the territory of India by supporting Government
initiative.

This policy, which encompasses the company's
philosophy for delineating its responsibility as a
corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and
mechanism for undertaking socially useful
programmes for welfare & sustainable development
of the commumnity at large, is titled as the 'EdCIL CSR
Palicy’

EdCIL has developed Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Policy. In accordance with the CSR policy
framework as per provision of sechion 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with
companies (CSR Policy)Rule, 2014, notified by
Minisiry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
and Guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises, Government of India (DPE Guidelines,
2014) which are effective from 1st April 2014.

It shall apply to all CSR Programs undertaken by
EdCIL with in territory of india to elevate the standard
of poor, needy, disadvantaged, marginalized and
deprived section to the society and environment.

Any point not covered by this policy would be
interpreted in accordance with the existing DPE
Guidelines, 2014 with the former taking the
precedence over the later in case4 of any conflict.

REPORT
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ANNEXURE - A

2) Visionand Objective Statement
2.1 Vision

To support responsible and sustainable
initiatives, while taking care of the concern for
People, Planet and Profit

2.2 Mission

Promote sfficient usage of scarce resources,
encourage green energy initiatives and develop
innovative solutions to fulfil the vision by
stepping beyond the mandatory provisions.

2.3 Objective
The objectives of Policy are:

= To understand the stakeholder expectations
through struciured engagement process and
communication strategy and leverage this
understanding to develop impact oriented
programs in the selected areas.

« Ensure an increased commitment at all levels
in the organisation, to operate its business in
an economically, socially & environmeritally
sustainable manner, while recognizing the
interests of all its stakeholders.

= To directly or indirectly take up programmes
that benefit the communities in & around its
work-centers and results, over a period of
hme, in enhancing the guality of lifle &
economic well - being of the local populace.

« 1o generate, through s CSR imtiatives, a
community goodwill for EdCIL and heip
reinforce a positive & socially responsible
image of EdCIL as a corporate entity.
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3.0
3.1

3.2

3.3

= To adopt snvironmental friendly sustainable
business practices in EdCIL which mimimize
adverse impacts while taking steps ta protect
and enhance the natural environment.

= To make the stake holders aware about CSR
Practices in EdCIL.

= To have positive impact on the Communities
inwhich EdCIL operates.

CSR Activities

Projects / Programs will be identified and
budgets allocated for them through a process
incarporating identification of suitable
implementation agencies, need assessment
(where ever required) and clear outlining of
desired outcomes.

All GSR activities will be in the form of projects,
whichwill, as faras possible.

Tha CSR projects / programs [ initiatives, to be
undertaken shall fall within the purview aof the
Schedule — VI of the Companies Act, 2013 (as
madified fromtime fo time) as under:-

i) Eradicating hunger, poverty and
malnutrition promoting healthcare
including preventive health care and
sanitation including contribution to the
Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central
Government for the promotion of sanitation
and making available safe driinking water;

i) Promoting education, including special
education and employment enhancimg
vocation skills especially among children,
women, elderly, and the differently abled
and livelihood enhancement projects;

i) Promoting gender equality, empowerning
women, setting up homes and hostels for
women and arphans; seting up old age

homes, day care centres and such other
facilities for senior citizens and measures
for reducing inequalities faced by socially
and economically backward groups;

iv) Ensuring environmental sustainability,
ecological balance, protection of flora and
fauma, animal welfare, agro forestry,
conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and water
including contribution ta the Clean Ganga
Fund setup by the Central Government for
rejuvenation of river Ganga;

v) Protection of national heritage, art and
culture including restoration of buildings
and sites of historical importance and
works of art; setting up public libraries:
promation and development of traditional
arts and handicrafts;

vi) Measures for the benefit of armed forces
veterans, war widows and their
dependents;

vii) Training to promote rural sporis, nationatly
recognised sports, paralympic sports and
Olympic sporis;

viii) Contribution to the Prime Minister’s
National Reliet Fund or any other fund set
up by the Central Government for socio-
economic development and relief and
welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the
Scheduled Tribes, other backward classss,
minarities and women;

ix) Coantributions or funds provided to
technology incubators located within
acatemic institutions which are approved
by the Central Government;

x) Rural development projects;

) Slumarea development
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5.2

5.3

Budget

The Board of EACIL will ensure that in each
financial Year (FY), at least two percent{2%) of
the average net profit (calculated as per Section
198 of the Act) accrued during the three
immediately preceding Financial Years, is spent
on CSR activities / projects / programs.

In the event, that amount indicated in para 4.1
above is not spent in its entirety in that Financial
Year, the reasons thereof will be outimed as per
section 134 (3) (o) of the Act to be shared with
all the stakeholders through the Annual Report
and the unspent amount shall be camied
forward to next year.

The budget allocation for individual CSR
Projects / Programmes / activities shall be made
by the Commitiee on CSR and SD in the
beginning of every financial year after
considering the CSR budget for that year.

Planning and Implementation

EdCIL shall give preference to well defined
operating principles during the planning stage
for the identification and implementation of its
CSR Projects/Programme in order to ensure
optimal utilisation of the CSR budgst.

As far as possible CSR & Sustainability activities
are taken up in project /Programme mode. Every
effort is made to ensure that approved activities
dare jmplemented within schedule. Once an
activity 1s approved and funds are allocated. the
activity 1S continued and is carried forward in
subsequent years until completed.

Implementation of the CSR projects or
programs shall be through in-house CSR team

5.4

6.0
6.1

6.2

7.0
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of EdCIL or through any Gowvt. Organization,
PSU, trust, saciely, Company estahlished under
Section-8 of Companies Act 2013 having a frack
record of three years in undertaking similar
projects/programs.

EdCIL will Endeavour at all times to build and
develop the skills of its CSR team and enhance
level of CSR awareness within the organization.
EdCIL will also endeavour to build and develop
the skills of the Implementation Agencies that it
engages with.

Monitoring & Evaluation
Maonitoring:

Manitoring is done to ensure timely completion
of activities and to achieve deliverables. Regular
reviews are done at Unit Level, wherein
bottlenecks are identified and remedial
measures ara taken. Penodic MIS on status of
issues of CSR & Sustainability activities is put
up to appropriate level and intervention is
sought wherever required.

Evaluation:

Effectiveness of CSR programme should be
assessed through both internal and external
evaluations.

Reporting:

The CSR activities undertaken by EdGIL are
disseminated fo the stakeholders through
Company’s Annual Report & Sustainability/
Business Hesponsibility Report etc.

Annual Report shall report the annual CSR
achievements, agenda and initiatives
undertaken during the year.
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ANNEXURE-VII

A. Conservation of energy

(i) | The steps taken or impact on conservation | The following steps have been implemented in EdCIL:

of energy. . . . . .
«  Switching off of all electrical equipment while notin use

is ansured.

=  ([Optimisation of use of air conditioners.

(i) | Thestepstakenby the company forutilising | -+  Street and Canteen lights are based on solar energy.
alternate sources of energy. Solar Panels were installed for the same.

{iii) | The capital investment on energy | = Mo capital investment for conservation of energy was
conservation equipments. made in Financial Year 2019-20.

B. Technology adoplion

(iy | The efforts made fowards fechnology | The anfivirus solution has been implemented for all the
absorption employass for better security of their devices.

(i) | the benefits derived like product | The following RFPs are being planned as part of new
improvement, cost reduction, product | productdevelopmentand initiatives:

development or import substitution 3) Vidia Gassioom
b) Cloud Service Provider

c) Ticketing management system and cloud server for
CMS for Mauritius Government

iil) | Incase of imporied technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the

financial year)
a) | The detalls of technology imported NA
b) | the year of import NA
c) | Whether the technology been fully absorbed | NA
dy | If not fully absorbed, areas where NA

absorption has not taken place, and the

reasons thereof.
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iv)  The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development

Requested budget for Expenditure incurred in R&D - 2
crore for developing in house solufion for solarised
/ruggedized digital classroom solution, various product
solutions developed as a part of NMEICT inifiative (V-labs,

FOSSEE, spokentutorial, libreoffice).

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a. Eamingsin Foreign Exchange

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Pariiculars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Export of goods (Stock in trade) 155,54 3657 51
Export of Services 699.37 560.04
Total B94.91 4217.55

b. Expensesinforeign currency

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Parliculars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Value of imports on C.|.F. basis (Stock in trade) = az217
Travelling Expenditure 277 0.89
Expenditure on achievement of sarvices included 4371 134.30
in project expenditure
Rent paid for Mauritius apartment 472 6.20
Total 51.20 223.56
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ANNEXURE - VIlI

21\

\ MoU evaluation for the F.Y. 2020

i. Tumover - Revenue from Operations (Rs. Cr.) — 10 marks:

201820 | Bestin Mol Targets Achv. | Marks
(Est) 5 years Ex | V6. | Good | Fair | Poor Achieved
327 NTH 327 320 275 | 250| 200 332.83) 10

ii. Operating Profit as percenlage of Revenue from operations (Net) (%) — 20 marks:

201820 | Bestin MoU Targets Achv. | Marks
(Est) 5 years Ex | V6. | Good | Fair | Poor Achieved
15.31 2451 2451 15.31 11| 10| 9 11.48 | 12.45

iii. PAT as percentage of Average Net Worth (%) - 20 marks:

2019-20 | Bestin Mol Targets Achv. | Marks
(Est) | Syears | By | VG | Good | Fair | Poor Achieved
31.36 75 75| 40| 30 25| 20| 2293 6.34

iv. New orders received during the year:

Parameler Marks | 2019-20 | Best in Maoll Targels Achv.| Marks
(Est) |Syears | gy [ V.G. |Good | Fair | Poor Achieved

New confirmed orders 1a 370 357| 400 a3ro| 300| 275 250 511.49 10

received during the year

(Rs. In Cr)

v. Exporl as a percenlage of revenue from operations (Net) (%):

Parameter Marks | 2019-20 | Bestin Mol Targels Achv. | Marks
(Est) | Syears | Ex | W.G. |Good | Fair | Poor Achieved

Export as a percentage 10 925 -1 025 8 7 B 5 2.69 (1]

of revenue from

operations(Net)

vi. Revenue from designing of international hostels (Rs. Cr.)

Parameter Marks | 2019-20 | Best in Mol Targels Achv. | Marks

(Est) |Syears | gx | V.G. |Good | Fair | Poor Achieved
Revenue from designing 3 - - 250 ?_.25| 200 1.75] 150 o 1]
of international hostels ‘

*Construction of International hostels were not started because:
a) . Due to Covid conditions all the institules are closed Gl date.
. b} - MBE has revised the selection criteriaand had formed a commitiee lo relook al the criteria for selection of institules.
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vii. CBT (Computer Based Test) through remote proctoring assessment (Daie):

Parameter Marks| 2019-20| Best in Mol Targets Achv. | Marks
(Est) |Syearss gy | yG | Good | Fair | Poor Achieved

CBT (Computer Basad 3 - -1 30.11.20)3112.20| 31.01.21| 28.02 21| 31.03.1 T&B 3

Test) through remote Sepl., 2020

procioring

assessment

(Date)

viii. Implementation of Virlual Classroom in school/National Level Inslitutions eic. (No. of
Institutions)

Parametler Marks | 2018-20 | Best in Mol Targels Achv. | Marks
(Est) |Syears | Ex | V.G. |Good | Fair | Poor Achieved
Implementation of 3 = -1 15 4 13 12 L 55 3

Virtual Classroom in
school/National Level
Institutions etc. (No. of
Institutions):

ix. Completion of milestones of client’s orders/agreements withoul time overrun (%):

Parameter Marks | 2019-20 | Best in Mol Targels Achv. | Marks
(Est) |Syears | gx | V.G. |Good | Fair | Poor Achieved

Completion of 10 - - 100 95, 90| 85| 80 100 10

milestones of client's

orders/agreements

without time

overrun (%)

x. Total Market Share in inbound international students through Study in India Programme (%):

Parameter Marks | 2019-20 | Besl in Mol Targeis Achv. | Marks
(Esi) |Syears | Ex | V.G. | Good | Fair| Poor Achieved

Total Market Share in 4 - -| 15 14 13 12 B 19% 4

inbound international

students throogh

Study in India

Programme(%)
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xi. Trade Receivables (Net)as number of days of Revenue from Operations (Gross):

Parameter

(Est)

Besl in

Moll Targels

Syears

Ex

V.G. |Good | Fair

Poor

Trade Receivables (Net)
as number of days of
Revenue from
Operations (Gross)
(No. of days)

159

331

43

70| 120 150

170

207.20

xii. Percentage of procuremen! of goods and services through GeM partal to tolal procurement of

goods and services during the previous yeari.e. FY 2019-20(%):

Parameter

Marks

2019-20
(Est)

Best in

Mol Targels

5years

Ex

V.G. | Good | Fair

Poar

Achv. | Marks

Achieved

Percentage of
procurement of goods
and services through
GeM portal to total
procurement of goods
and services during the
previous year i.e.

FY 2019-20

25

25

200 150 10

38.64% 5

xiii. Disseminalion of information in mulliple lang

2019-20

(Est)

Mol Targets

5 years|

Ex

Diszemination of
[mformation in multiple
languages-

(i) Five intormational
languages for "Study
in India’ contents and
(i) Five regianal
fanguages of the
country for the
contents as required
ander National
Education Policy and
assigned by Ministry
of Education. (Date)

- [ 31.m .21

15.02.21

2802271 15.03.21

N

* The score is as per self assessment and subject to final evaluation by DPE.

Total Score: 64.89*
Rating-Good
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ANNEXURE - IX

\ Certificate on Corporate Governance \

To

The Members,

EDCIL (INDIA) LIMITED,
Mew Delhi

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by EDCIL (India) Limited for the year
ended 31" March, 2021, as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises
issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Government of India_

The compliance of conditions of Gorporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Qur
examination has been limited ta review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said regulations and
guidelines. Itis neither anaudit noran expression of opinion an the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us and based on
representations made by the Management, we certify that as on 317 March, 2021, the Company has complied with
the Guidelines on Corporate Governance tor Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010 issued by DPE.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company.

For Divya Gupta & Associates
Practicing Gompany Secretary

Date: 20.07 2021 Sd/f-
Place: New Dalhi {Divya Gupta)
Membership No. 7792

COP No. 8530

UDIN: FOO7792C000660356
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ANNEXURE-X

\ Brief Profile of Directors |

Shri Manaj Kumar has taken over charge as Chairman and
Managing Director, EACIL (A Mini Ratna Category-l CPSE,
Govt. ofindia)on01.12.2619.

A graduate in Electrical Engineering from MNIT, Jaipur; and an
MBA from FMS, Delhi University; he also has beena member of
Indian Enginearing Services (IES) of 1994 batch.

He has held several senior positions in various organizations
prior to joining EdCIL, such as DMRC, Department of Telecom,
Ministry of Communication & iT {Govt. of India) etc.

; He brings with him extensive experience in strategy,
Shri Manoj Kumar management, project execution and evaluation, spanning
CMD {DIN D8636099) across public sectors, autonomous bodies and different wings
of Government. Shri Kumar has contributed to
conceptualization, planming and execution of various mega

projects of telecom sector as well as several DMRC projects.

Durirg his tenure in DMRC, Shri Kumar maide several sirategic
and cost-saving processes improvement resulting in
development of internal competence and enabling the
organisation to be seli-dependent. He set an exemplary record
of uninterrupited and efficient operation of services during the
pariod.

He joined EdCIL as an Executive Director (Projects) on
01.082017 and was handling major business verticals
including HR. He has focused his efforis in leading EdCIL
towards progress and achieve revenue growth o Rs 333
croresin FY 20-21.

Shri Kumar futher envisages taking EdCIL to new heights in
diversified fields in post COVID-era
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Shri Anil Kumar Hai, J5; MEA has been on the Board of
Directors of the company since 28/10/2020. Priar to joiming
the post of Joint Secretary (Parliament & Coordination) at MEA
HQ, Shri Rat, was the Consul General of India at Shanghai from
Nov 2017 till September 2020. He has served in various
capacities in Cairo, Kuwait, Dhaka, Headguarters at New Delhi
and at the Permanent Mission of India to the United Nations
Offices in Geneva.

The Details of diplomatic assignments undertaken so far
include:

2001- 2003 diplomatic training and assignment i the Guif

Shri Anil Kumar Rai, MEA Division of the Ministry of External Affairs, New Delhi
Nomings Director (DIN 08970007)

2003-2006 at the Indian Embassy in Cairo, looking after Press
& Information and Cultural work.

2006-2009 at the Indian Embassy in Kuwait. looking after
Commercial and Consular issues.

2009-2012 at the High Commission of India, Dhaka, looking
after Economic Cooperation and India’s Developmental
Assistance programmes with Bangladesh.

2012-2014 at the Mimistry of External Affairs, New Delhi in the
Development Parinership Administration, handling India’s
Developmental Assistance Programmes and connectivity
projects with neighbouring countiries.

September 2014-October 2017: as Counsellor at the
Permanent Mission of India to United Nations Offices at
Geneva, looking after india's engagement with organisations
like UN office for Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (OCHA),
UN High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR), UN
International Strategy for Disaster Reduction (UNISDR),
International Organization for Migration (10M), and
Multilateral Environment Agreaments like Basel, Rotterdam,
Stockholm, Minamata, Ramsar Conventions etc., along with
Administration and Finance of the Indian Mission.

Shri Rai was born on 25 April 1973; holds Master's degree in
Geology and Water Resource Management. He speaks English,
Hindi, Chhattisgarhi, Bhojpuriand Arabic.
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Dr. Renuka Mishra
MHRD Nominee Director
(DIN 08635835)

Dr. Renuka Mishra, an officer of Indian Economic Service
(2003 Batch) has bean nominated by MHRD as Government
Mominee Director on the Board of EdCiLon 2117 .2019.

Dr. Mishra is PhD on “A Strategy of Sustainable Development
for the State of Assam- with specific reference to foresiry
resources in Sonifpur district” from ICSSA fellow at Gobind
Ballabh Pant Social Science Institute, University of Allahabad.

She: has previously served with different responsibilities in
Office of Development Commissioner (Small Scale
Industries), Depariment of Economic affairs, Depariment of
Commerce, Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs and Ministry of
Finance.

She has been regular author of many articles/papers published
in various journals/magazines on the areas covering taxation,
migration to forest, renewal energy, clhimate change, finance
and Vulnerability of women in international marriage migration
elc.

Presently she is posted as Director(TE) in Depariment of
Higher Education, Ministry of HRD, New Delhi.
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ANNEXURE - XI-A

Contracts or Arrangements with related parties U/s 188(1)
Form AOC-2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section(3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014) (Year 2020-21]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred ta in sub-section(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions
under third provisa thereto.

S.No.| Particular Details
1 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length hasis NIL
{a) Name(s) of the related parly and nature of relatienship NA
{b) Naturs of contracts/arrangements/iransactions NA
() Duration of the contracts/arrangements/itransactions NA
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions NA
including the value, if any
(e} Justification for entering info such confracts ar arrangements or fransactions NA
(f) date(s) of approval by the Board NA
(o) Amount paid as advances, it any: NA
() Date on which the special resolution was passed in general NA
meeting as required under first proviso o section 188
2 Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis NIL
(a) Name(s) of the relaied party and nature of relationship NA
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/iransactions NA
{c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions NA
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions NA
including the value, if any:
(e} Date{s) of approval by the Board, if amy; NA
(i Amount paid as advances, if any: NA
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SUMMARY OF PROJECTS
Prominent Projects of DES Departmenl - Ongoing and Completed Project for 2020-21

DES - Ongoing Project (Domestic)

ANNEXURE - XII

Sl. | Name of Stale/ | Name of Ihe Clienl Name ol Project Status of Project
No.| UT/District
1 | Drissa DMF, Mayurbhanj Implementation of e-learning solution in In exeqution phase
the field of digitization of schools/ collegas
out of DMF
2 | Chattishgarh DEOQ, Karha implementation of smart classroom in In execution Phase
500 schools, Korba, Chhattishgarh
3 | Orissa DMF, Jajpur, Orissa implementation of e-learning selution in Commissioning
the field of digitization of schools/ colleges | complete. Under
out of DMF warranty period.
4 | Assam Directorate of CHAR Implementation of smart classrooms Commissioning
Development Areas solution in 744 schools (1488 Unils) complete. Under
Assam, Govt of Assam | in Assam warranty period.
5 | Dharwad SAIL Supply and installation of smart class In execution Phase
in 25 schoals of Dharwad
6 | Pan India Kendriya Vidyalaya Implementation of Personalized Learning In execution Phase
Sangathan Frogramme using Connected Classroom
Solution for KendriyaVidyalayas under
racdthan Mantri Jan Vikas Karyakram
(PMJUVK) of Ministry of Minarity Affairs.
7 | Sikkim Social, Justice and Supply, installation and maintenance of Under warranty
Weitare Department, smart classroom solutions in 290 Govt. period.
Govt of Sikkim Schools (total 500 units) of Sikkim under
PMIVK (MSDP)
8 | Kurukshetra Kurukshetra University | Integrated University Management System | In execution Phase
(IUMS) implementation in Kurukshetra
Unmiversity
9 | Arunachal Directorate of Implementation of 852 Smart Classrooms | Under warranty
Pradesh Elementary Education, | in 426 Schools of Arunachal Pradesh period.
Arunachal Pradesh. |
10 |:East Hindustan Copper Supply and installation of smart class in Commissioning
Singhbhum, Limited 21 schools of East Singhbhum, Jharkband | complete. Under
Jharkhand warranty period.
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DES - Campleted Projects (Domestic)

Sl. | Name of State/ | Name of the Client Name of Project Status of Project
MNo.| UT
1 |Assam, North Eastern Council | Supply and Installation of the smart Project completed.
Manipur, Department classroom in 215 schools for NEC.
Meghalaya,
Tripura
DES - Ongoing Projects (International)
IEL Name of Mame of the Client Name of Projecl Status of Project
No.| Country
1. | Mauritius Ministry of Education | BrallleNotes for SEN Leamers Under exacution
2. | Mauritius Ministry of Education | Supply, Commissioning and Maintenance | Under Mainienance
of Tahleis with related Hardware at Suppart period:
Primary Schools under Early Digital
Learning Pragramme (EDLF) Project,
Phase— IlI
3. | Mauritius Ministry of Education | Supply, Commissioning and Maintenance | Under Maintenance
of Tablets with related Hardware at Support period.
Primary Schiools under Early Digital
Leamning Programme (EDLP) Project,
Phase— |l
4. | Mauritius Ministry of Education | Hasting of CMS application on Cloud Under
Server in EDLP Phase- Il implementation.

DES — Compleled Projects (Intemational)

Leaming Programme {EDLP) Project,
Phase—|

Sl. | Name of Name of the Client Name ol Project Status of Project
No.| Country
1. | Mauritius MoETEST Supply, Commissioning and Maintenance | Successfully
of Tablets with related Hardware at Completed as per
Primary Schiools under Early Digital MOU parameters
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SUMMARY OF PROJECTS ONGOING / COMPLETED DURING
THE YEAR 2020-21 OF OVERSEAS EDUCATION SERVICES
(COUNTRY / CLIENTS NAME / PROJECT NAME / STATUS)

Placement Projects:

. | Name of

Name of the Client

Name of Projecl

Status of Project

Bhutan

Royal Government of
Bhidan, Thimpu

Placement of Bhutanese students in E4CIL
associated Instifutions In Under Graduate
Programmes for 2017-18 Baich

Completed

Bhufan

Royal Government of
Bhutan, Thimpu

Placement of Bhutanese students in EAGIL
associated institutions in Under Graduate
Programmes for 2018-19 Baich

On going

Bhutan

Royal Government
of Bhutan, Thimpu

Placement of Bhutanese students in E4CIL
asspciated institutions in Under Graduate
Programmes for 2019-20 Batch

On going

Self Financing
Students from
Various
Courntries

Placement of Salf Finance Students in the

Hotel Management programmies for
2018-19

Completed

New Dethi

Ministry of External
Affairs

Placement of Nepalese students in EACIL
associated institutions in Under Graduate
Programme such as B. Pharmacy, B.Sc
(Nursing), Agricufiure, Dairy Technology
and Veterinary Programmes, B Tech
Programmes for 2017-18 Balch

Ongoing

New Dealhi

Ministry of External
Affairs

Placement of Nepalese students in EdCIL
associated institutions in Under Graduate
Programme such as B. Pharmacy, B.5c
(Nursing), Agriculture, Dairy Technology
and Veterinary Programmes, B.Tech

| Programmes for 2018-19 Batch

Ongoing

New Delhi
Affairs

| Ministry of Extemnal

Placement of Nepalese

students in EACIL associated institutions
in Under Graduate Programme such as
B. Pharmacy, B.Sc (Mursing), Agricuffure,
Dairy Technology and Veterinary
Programmes, B.Tech Programmes

for 2019-20 Balch

Ongoing
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3l. Mame ol
No. State/State

8  New Dethi

Mame of the Client

Ministry of External
Affairs

Name of Project

Placement of Nepalese students in EACIL
associated institutions in Under Graduate
Programme such as B. Pharmacy, B.Sc
(Nursing), Agriculiure, Dairy Technology
and Veterinary Programmes, B.Tech
Programmes for 2020-21 Baich

Status of Project

Ongoing

9  New Delhi

Ministry of Extemal
Affairs

Placement of Nepalese students in
institutions empanelled under "Study
in India" in various Post Graduate
Programmes for 2019-20 Baich

Ongoing

10 New Delhi

Ministry of External
Affairs

Placement of Nepalese students in
institutions empanelled under “Study In
india” in various Post Graduate
Programmes for 2020-21 Baich

Ongoing

11 New Delhi

Ministry of External
Affairs

Placement of NRI/PIO/CIWG students and
Disbursement of Scholarship to selecied
students for B.Arch Programmes under
SPDC Scholarship scheme for

2015-16 Batch

Completed

12  New Delhi

Ministry of External
Affairs

Placement of NRI/PIO/CIWG students and
Disbursement of Scholarship ta selected
students for various under graduate
Programmes under SPDE Scholarship

soheme for 2016-17 Baich

Comgpleted

13 New Delhi

Ministry of Extemnal
Affairs

Placement of NRI/PIO/CIWG studenis and

Disbursement of Scholarship to selected
students for various under graduate

Programmes under SPDC Scholarship
scheme for 2017-18 Baich

Ongoing

14 New Delhi

Ministry of External
Affairs

Placement of NRI/PIQ/CIWG students and
Dishursement of Scholarship o selected
students for various under graduate
Programmes under SPDC Scholarship
scheme for 2018-19 Baich

Ongoing

15  New Delhi

Ministry of External
Affairs

Placement of NRI/PIO/CIWG students and
Disbursement of Scholarship to selected
students for various under graduate
Frogrammes under SPOC Scholarship
scheme for 2019-20 Balch

Ongoing




REPORT

2020-2021
Sl. | Name ol Name of the Client Name of Project
No.| State/Stale
16 | New Dethi Ministry of External Placement of Syrian students in institutions| Compleled
Affairs empanelled under “Study In India” in
various Post Graduate Programmes
for 2018-19 Balch
17 | New Delhi | Ministry of External Placement of Syrian students in institutions| Ongoing
Affairs empanelled under “Study In India" in
various Under Graduate Programmes
. for 2018-19 Balch
18 | New Delhi Ministry of External Placement of Syrian students in institutions| Ongoing
Attairs empanelled under “Study In India" in
various Under Graduate Programmes
for 2019-20 Baich
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SUMMARY OF PROJECTS COMPLETED / ONGOING DURING THE
YEAR 2020-21 OF EDUCATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES &
EDUCATIONAL PROCUREMENTS SERVICES

NATIONAL:

A. Procurement State Level :-

On-Going

1. Tamiinadu : Supply, Installation &

Eummissiuning of Furniture items for Industrial
Training Institute (ITl) at NLC India Limited,
Neyveli, Tamilnadu (TN).

. Ddisha: Uparadation of Science Lahoratories and

Supply of Fumniture, etc. for Odisha Adarsha
Vidyalaya Sangathan (0DAVS), Bhubaneshwar,
ODISHA.

Uttar Pradesh: Procurement of Furniture, Audio &
Video, UPS, EPABX System, LAN & Wi-Fi for Rajiv
Gandhi Institute of Petroleum Technology
(RGIPT), Jais, Amethi. (Bundle-il),

Completed

1.

Karnataka: Upgradation of Data Centre at
National Instivte of Mental Health and
Neurosciences (NIMHANS), Bengalury,
Kamataka. Work Completed during 2020-2021.

. Punjab: Supply, Installation and Commissioning

of Furniture, IT and Laboratory equipments for
Setting up of LK Gujal Punab Technical
University (Main Campus & its Constituents)
Kapurthala Jalandhar (Punjab). Work Completed
during 2020-2021.

Institutional Development State Level :-

On-Going

1:

Haryana: Preparation of Detailed Project Repart
(DPR —Civil) alg ng with Master Plan for Setting up

P
LR, I_-r
24 (o

of Industnal Training Institutes (ITls) under CSR
initiative for POWERGRID at Perumbakkam
(Tamil Nadu) and Gorakhpur (U.P.).

Completed

2.

Haryana: Preparation of Defailed Project Report
(DPR - Giwvil) along with Master Plan for Setting up
of Powergrid Gyan Kendra (Public Library) for
POWERGRID across the Country.

Uttar Pradesh: Construction of Multipurpose Hall
at KHS, Agra (Main Work Completad) — Financial
Closureis under progress).

Other Waorks:-

. New Delhi : Pariksha Pe Charcha-2021 (PPC) -

Organizing & conducting the event of fourth
ediion of the Prnime Minister's Interaction
Programme with School Students, Teachers and
Parents.

SWAYAM Social Media, Campaign: Formulation
of Social Media Strategy, Content and Creative,
Socidl Media Promotion across different
Platforms, Media Planning, defining the
effectiveness of the Campaign and Real Time
Social listening.

Ministry of Education Social Media Campaign:
Formulation of Social Media Sirategy, Content
and Creative, Social Media Promotion across
different Platforms, Media Planning, defining the
gffectivenass of the Campaign and Real Time
Social listening.

CSR Based Procurement for EdCIL India Ltd.
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SUMMARY OF PROJECTS COMPLETED / ONGOING DURING THE
YEAR 2020-21 OF ADVISORY SERVICES

Domestic (Ongoing)

(State: Client Name, Project Name - Status)

1.

(R)

1)

Tamil Nadu: DPR for Centre for Advanced

Research in Textiles, (CARTex), NIFT, Ministry
of Textiles— Ongoing.

Andaman & Nicobar Islands: Secretanat
A&N Islands, Preparation of DPR for Deemed
University under De-novo category at A&N
Islands- Ongoing

New Delhi: Young Men's Christian Association
(YMCA), Assessment study and evaluation of
Institutes under New Delhi YMCA-Ongoing

New Delhi: National Schedule Tribes Finance
and Development Corporation (NSTFDC),
HRM Consultancy for NSTFDG - Cngoing

New Delhi: Natlonal Council of Educational
Research and Training (NCERT), DPR for

Regional Institute of Education at Nellore-
Ongoing

6.  NewDelhi: MHRD, Model DPR for settingup 5
new [1Ts under PPP mode—Ongoing
Domestic (Completed)

(State, Client Name, Project Name - Status)

7

10.

New Delhi: Ministry of Culture (MaC), Third
Party Evaluation of "Schems for Promation of
International Cultural Relations (ICR)’

Mew Delhi: Ministry of Culture (MoC),
Evaluation of Schame for National Mission on
Libraries(NML)

Uttar Pradesh: DPR for Setting up of [T for
Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd (PGCIL)
undertheir CSR Initiative.

Tamil Nadu: DPR for Seiting up of ITI for
Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd (PGCIL)
under their CSR Initiative

SUMMARY OF PROJECTS COMPLETED / ONGOING DURING THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2020-21 OF ONLINE TESTING AND ASSESSMENT SERVICES DIVISION

INTERNATIONAL
(i} Completed Projects:-

Compex Nepal 2020-21: Embassy of India,
Nepal - Halding of Entrance Exam for selection
of Nepalese Students for admission in various
Indian Universities / Institutions for pursuing
BE/B.Tech, B.Pharma, BSc [Agri], B.Sc
[Food Technology], B.Sc. (Nursing) stc., on
Scholarship basis under the scheme of
Ministry of External Affairs, Govt. of India -
2020-21 —Completed

(B)
1)

2)

3)

MNATIONAL

Bhubaneswar: All India Institute of Medical
Sciences, (AlIMS) — Conduct of CBT for the
post of Yoga Instrucior- Compleled.

Faridabad: Power Grid Corperation of India
Limited (PGCIL- North), - Conduct of CBT for
recruitment of various categories of posts. -
Completed.

Lucknow: Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation
Limited (UPPCL) - Conduct of CBT for -
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4)

3)

6)

7)

10)

11)

12)

recruitment of various posis in UPPCL 2020 -
Completed.

New Delhi: Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha
Umiversity (GGSIPU) - Conduct of common

entrance exam (online) for admission of
students in AY 2020-21. - Completed.

New Delhi: Energy Efficiency Services Limited
{EESL) - Conduct of CBT for recruitment of 26
categories of posis - Completed.

Mew Deihi: Delhi District Courts - Conduct of
Skill tests for various posts - Completed.

Mew Delhi: Dedicated Freight Corridor
Corporation of India Limited (DFCCIL) -
Conduct of CBT for recruitment of Assistant
Manager, Junior Manager and Exscutive for 12
categories of posis - Completed.

New Deilhi: Delhi Development Authority
(DDA) - Gonduct of GBT for recruitment of
various disciplines including Patwari and also
ponduct of Skill test for JSA, Steno, elc. -
Completed.

New Delhi: Airports Authority of India (AAl) —
Preparation and submission Merit List for
recruitment through GATE 2019 - Completed.

Mew Delhi: Ambedkar University (AUD) -
Conduct of Common Entrance Test {Online) for
admission to various PG Courses for AY 2020~
21-Completed.

New Delhi: Intelligence Bureau, (I1B) Ministry
of Home Affairs, GOl - Conduct of CBT for
recruitment of vanious posts - Completed.

New Delhi: National High Speed Rail
Corporation Limited (NMSRCL) Recruitment

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

of Senior Executive (Civil, S&T, Hectrical,
General) and Assistant Manager Electnical -
Completed.

New Delhi: Ceniral Board of Secondary
Education (GBSE): Conduct of CBT for
recruitment of various posts and conduct of
Skill Testand Interview - Compleled.

New Delhi: Department of Forest and Wildlite
(DOFW), Government of NCT of Delhi - CBT for
recruitment of Forest Guard, Wild Life Guard &
Wild Life Ranger. - Completed.

New Delhi: Delhi Subordinate Services
Selection Board (DS558)—Conduct of CBT for
recruitment of various categories of posts -
Completed.

New Delhi: inland Waterways Authority of
India (IWAl) — Conduct of GBT for various
posts - Compleied.

New Delhi: Airports Authority of India (AAl)—
Conduct of CBT for recruitment of various

categories of Posts - Compleled.

Neyveli (Tamil MNadu): Neyveli Lignite
Corporation India Limited (NLCIL) - Conduct
of CBT for recruitment of vanous posts. -
Completed.

Moida: OIL India Limited (OIL) - Conduct of
CBT for recruitment of various posts. -
Completed.

Odisha: Odisha Mining Corporation Limited
(OMCL) - Conduct of GBT for recruitment . of
various posts - Completed.

Odisha: Odisha Adarsh Vidyalays Sangathan
(0AVS): Recruitment of Principals & Teachers
(2020-21) - Completed.
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\ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT \|

To
The Members of
EdCIL (India) Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of EdCIL
(India) Limited™ ("EdCiL/the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2021, and
the Statememnt of Profit and Loss, and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information {(hereinafter referred to as 'the financial
statements’).

in our opimion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted In india. of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31" March 2021 and profit and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basisfor Qualified Opinion
We draw attentlion to the following malters:

« Attention is invited to Note No. 45 on balance
canfirmation statement which contains the details
of confirmation not received on the following
financial statement line items.

The balance canfirmation of Trade receivable,
Trade payables, Other long & shori-term habilities
(EMDs/Retention money/Security deposits
received from suppliers, Advances received

against projects), Long & short terms loans and
advances (Security deposit given, Advance o
suppliery are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation.

The conseguential impact thereof, if any, on the
linancial statemenis remains unasceriained. In
these circumsiances we are unable lo form ouor
opinion on the above non-confirmed balances.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw atiention to the following matiers:

= Aftention is invited to Note No 8: - No amount has
been recognized as Interest on payments due for
maore than forty-five days to the entities covered
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as
defined in the Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

« (Company had declared a final dividend of
Rs 12.58 Crores for the financial 2019-20 in AGM
held on 27.00.2027 and issued a cheque of Hs
1250 Crores dated 24.02.2021 in favour of
Ministry of Education (Shareholders). However,
amount was not credited in shargholder’s account
within stipulated period as prescribed by the
Companies Act, 2013.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above
matters.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Hnancial Statements section of our
report. We are mdependent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the



Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethica! requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statemants under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide &
basis for our qualified opinion.

Information Other than the Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
the other information. The other information
comprises. the information included in the
management Discussion and analysis, Board's
‘Report, but does not include the financial statements
and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opmnion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion therean.

In comnection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infermation and, in doing so, consider whather the
other information is matenally inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or atherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have parfarmed, we conclude
that there is & material misstatement of this other
infarmation, we are reguired to report that fact. We
have nathing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Managemen! and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company m accordance with the
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accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonahle and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor In
preparing the financial statements, the Board of
Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Board of Directors either intends te liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are
dlso responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Staiemenis

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
fres from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
pur opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecta
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, mdividually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.



ol O 27

veltis @
EdCIL

Erumtipn = muraram * Tmiprming

As Part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

+ |dantify and assess the risks of matenal
misstatement of the Fnancial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, designand perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud 1s higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may nvolve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of the internal
contral

« (Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143{3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also respansible for
exprassing our opinion on whether the
Corporation has adequate intermal financial
cantrols with reference to Financial Statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounimg
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

«+ Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related fo events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Corpaoration’s ability to
cantinue as a going cancern, If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report o the related
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, te modify our

opmion. Dur conclusions are based an the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a
going concem.

« EBvaluate the overall presentation, structure and
contents of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial
Statements representing the underlying
fransactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair representation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contral that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a sfatement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law ar regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a
matiter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Reporl on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requiremenis

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Repart)
Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central



Government of India in terms of sub-section (11)
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure "A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
report that:

(a8} We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief werme
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of atcount as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far ‘as it appears from our
examination of those books,

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

{(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

{e} Interms of notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated
05.06.2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, provisions of
sub section 2 of Section 164 of the Act, are not
applicable to the Company, baing Government

Company.

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectivéness
of such controls, referto aur sﬁparate Report
inAnnexure “B”.
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(g) With respect to the other matiers to be
included inthe Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and {o
the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us: -

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statemenis — Refer Note
34(a) to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including dervative contracts
for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii. There werg no amounis which were
required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

3. With respect to the report pursuant to directions

issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India w's 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013 for the
year ended 31" March 2021, Refer to our separate
Repaort in Annexure “C".

For K P M C & Associales

Chartered Accountants
FAN: (053590

CA. Rakesh Kumar Jain
(Partner)
(Membership No. 075604)

Place: Noida
Date: 18.08.2021
UDIN: 21075604AAAADB2330
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(1

(i)

(i)

iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vi)

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annexure referred o in Paragraph “1" under our ‘Report on Other Legal Reguilatory
Reguirements’ section of our report of even dale lo the members of EdCIL (India) Limited
on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021.

{a) The Company has maintained proper recards showing full, including guantitative details and situation
of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) The Company has a program of verification of Property, Plant and Equipment to cover all the items once
ina year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the naturs of
its assets. We have been informed that no serious discrepancy has been naticed on such physical
verification.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The company does not own any stock of Inventory during the Financial year 2020 21, Accordingly, provisions
of clauses 3 (i) (a), 3 (i) (b) and 3 (i) (c) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanation given to us the Company has not granted any loans secured or
unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in register maintained under section 189 of
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clauses 3 (iii) (a), 3 (iii) (b) and 3 {iii) {c) of the order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upaon.

In our gpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not made any
Inans, investments, guarantee, and security in terms of Saction 185and 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

nour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public.

As per the provision of sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 maintenance of cost
records prescribed by the Central Government is not applicable to the company, therefore the reporting under
the clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the books and records as
produced and examined by us, in our opimon:

a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
employees state insurance (ESI), Investor Education and Protection Fund, Income-tax, Professional
Tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of customs and other statutory dues and other material statutory dues
as applicable with the appropriate authorities. According to the information & explanations given to us
there was undisputed outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year j.., 317 March
2021 for a period of more than six manths from the date they became payable.
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SI. No.| Name of Region | Name of Statute | MNature of Dues | Amounl Period fo which
(in lakhs) it relates

1 Delhi Income Tax TDS 0.75 Prior Years
2 Delhi Income Tax TDS 143 2018-19
3 Delhi Income Tax TDS 3.82 2019-20
4 Dethi Income Tax TDS 025 2020-21

{viii) Thecompany has no loan or barrowings during the penod of audit. Hence the default n repayment of loans or
horrowing to a financial institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders is not applicable;
therefore, the reporting under the clause is not applicable.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loan. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

{x}  According There is no fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
noticed or reported during the period of audit, therefore the reporting under the clause is not applicabla.

(xi) Inview of the exemption given in terms of Notification No. G.5.R. No. 463(E) dated 5" June, 2015 issued by
tie Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V 1o the Companies Act,
2013 regarding managerial remuneration are not applicable to the company,

{xii) The Company is notaNidhi Company; accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiit) According to the information and explanation pravided to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements efc.
as required by the accounting standards and Compames Act, 2013.

{xiv) The Company has not made any preferential altotment / private placement of shares ar fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

(xv) According to the mformation and explanation provided to us and based on our examination of the records of
the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Orderis not applicabie.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bankof India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company

ForK PM C & Associates
Chariered Accountanis
FBN: 005359C

CA. Rakesh Kumar Jain
(Partner)
(Membership No. 075604)

Flace: Noida .
Date: 18.08.2021 - " 3 =
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Annexure “B” to the independent auditor’s report on the of even date
on the standalone financial statements of EdCIL (India) Limited

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clawse (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of EACIL (India) Limited (“the Company”) as
of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Director of the Company Is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting critena established by the Company considenng the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of iis assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
inall material respecis.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of migrmal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the nisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of matenial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion onthe Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

£ m[ﬁpﬂfﬁr's internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide reasonable
a{s,uqrﬂnce tegarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
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purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasconable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company.

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or hmely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a matenial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management overnde of controls, mater@al misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over fimancial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Dpinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, inall
miterial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on "the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential compaonents of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”. However, we noticed that

a)  Processof obtaining balance confirmation and Reconciliations with the parties needs improvement.

b) Company has not formed and adopted the Entity Level Control paolicies like, Information system policy,
Password protection policy, alteration/modification of data, data backup policy, Data recovery policy, Cyber-
attack protection policy.

c)  We have noticed that company has deployed accounting software (Tally) in Finance Department. However,
Finance Department & operational department are not integrated with each other. Further, Books of Branch
office, Delhi is not integrated with Head Office Accounting Software.

For K P M C & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: D05359C

GA. Rakesh Kumar Jain
(Farimer)
{Membership No. 075604)

Place: Noida =
Date: 18/08/2021 =
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Annexure “C” to the independent auditor’s report on the of
even dale on the financial statements of EdCIL (India) Limited

Direclions indicating lhe areas to be examined by the Statutory Audiiors during the course of audit of
annual accounts for the year 2020-21 issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

S.No. Directions Reply

| | Whether the company has system in place to process |  Yes. the company has its system in place
all the accounting transactions through IT system? If | 1o process all the accounting transactions
yes, the implications of processing of accounting | through IT system. Accounting software,
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the |  Tally ERP9is being used, however, sameis
accounts along with the financial implications, if any, | not integrated with the business
may he stated. operations and branch office.

Il | Whetherthereis any restructuring of an existing loanor |  COMpany has not obtained any loans from
cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc outside market. Hence the restructuring is
made by a lender to the company due to the company’s ruled out.
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is a government
company, then this direction is also applicable for
slatutory auditor of lender company).

Il | Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) recgived/ Based on our audit procedures carried out
receivable for specific schemes from Central/State and as per the information and
Government or its agencies were properly accounted explanatians given to us and based on our
forfutilized as per its term and conditions? List the examination of records funds
cases of deviation received/receivable for specific schemes

from central/ state agencies utilized as per

the respective terms and conditions,
Far KP M C & Associales
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005353C
CA_ Rakesh Kumar Jain
(Partner)
(Membership No. 075604)
Place: Noida

Date: 18/08/2021
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EdCIL (India) Limited
CIN.: U74899D1 1981601011882
Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2021

{(Amount in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note Asal As at
Parliculars No. | March31,2021 | March 31,2020
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder’s funds
{#) Share capial 4 1,000.00 1.000.00
(b} Heserves and surplus 5 1630003 13,873.45
{2) Non-current liabilities | |
{a) Dihar long term liabilities 6 299.97 302.24
() Long term provisions 7 885.82 844.82 |
(3) Current liabilities ' "
{a) Trade payables 8
{i} total outstanding dues of MSME 117642 3,682 30
(ii) total cutstanding dues of other than MSME 1‘.-".559‘8"3 1237798
(b} Other current liabilities 5 18.723.63 11.571.21
{c) Shori-term provisions |10 1,450.25 1.708.12 |
Total . 57,496.00 45.360.12 |
Il. Assets
(1) Mon-current assels
{a) Property, Plant and Equipmant 1
(i) Tangible assels 392878 3,988 50
(i) Intangible assels 11.81 13.47
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 3.00 -
(b) Delerred lax assets (net) 12 57587 54285
(¢) Long term loans and advances 13 131.68 136.92
{d} Other noncurrenl assets | 14 102615 90236 |
(2) Current assels
{a) Trade receivables 15 18,893.68 14,160.58
(b) Cash and bank balances 16 25,967 34 19,731.33
(e} Shori-term loans and advances 17 2.?35;?3 3,015.56
(d) Other current assets 18 4,221 81 2 85855
' Total i 57,496.00 45,360.12 |

The accompanying noles no. 11049 comprising of summary of significant accounting policies & other explanatory information
and notes to accounts form integral part af the financial stalemints.

As per our report of even dale Sdf- Sd/f-
For KP M C & Associales Sandesp Goel Devendra Kumar Sharma
Gharlered Accountants CGM (Finance) & GFO Company Secrelary
FRN; 0053538C
For and on behali of Board of Direclors

Sdf-
Rakesh Kumar Jain Sd/- sdr-
Partner Manoj Kumar Pradeep Kumar Pandey
Membership No.: 075604 Chairman & Managing Direclor Guvl. Nominege Direclor |~

DIN:0B636099 DIN: 09284029
Place: Noida !

Date: 18.08.2021

;
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EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN.: U74899DL 1981601011882
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31* March, 2021

(Amount in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

5. Barbicdiar Mate | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. No. | March31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
REVENUE
I | Revenue from operations 19 33,282.88 32,624.49 |
N | Other income 20 1,027.90 620.20
Il | Total Revenue (I+11) _ 34,310.78 33,244.69
IV | EXPENDITURE
Praject expenditure 7 18,680.21 19,463.59
Purchase of stock-in-trade 22 7,752.56 3.774.64
Changes in inventories of linished goods, work in progress 23 - 638.95
and stock in lrade
Employee benefil expenses 24 233817 2.623.51
Depreciation and amarlizalion expenses 25 5939 108.28
Other expenses 26 427 62 977.51
Corparate social responsibility expense 33 164.05 42.00
Total Expenditure 29,462.00 27,629.18
V | Profit before prior period , exceptional, extraordinary ilems _
and tax (I-1V) 484878 5,615.52
VI_| Prior period iterms (net) 27 {104.37) (1.46)
VIl | Profit before exceptional, extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 495315 5,619.97
VI | Exceplional ilems 28 .50 0.60
IX | Profit hefore extraordinary items and tax (VII-VIN) 494365 5,619.37
X | Extraordinary ilems - .
Xi | Profit/ (Loss) before tax (IX-X) 494365 5,619.37
XN | Tax expense:
(1) Current lax 1,300.27 1,571.81
(2) Deferred tax (33.12) (82.90)
(3) Previous year laxation adjustment (12.15) 38.23
| Prafit Tor the year (XI-XI1) 3.688.65 4,092.23
| Eaming per equity share of Rs. 100 each fully paid up (in ¥ per share) _
| Basic ' 368.87 0922
| Diluted 36887 409.22

The accompanyina notes no. 1 1o 43 comprising of summary of significant accounting palicies & other explanatory information
and notes Lo accounts farm inlegral part of the financial stalements.

As pir our repord of even date Say- Sdy-
For KP M C & Associates Sandeep Goel Devendra Kumar Sharma
Charered Accountants CGM (Finance) & CFO Company Secrelary
FAN: 005359C

For and an behalf of Beard of Directors
Sdf-
Rakesh Kumar Jain Sdi- Bd/-
Pariner- ' - Manoj Kumar Pradeep Kumar Pandey
Membership No.: 075604 Chairman & Managing Direclor Govl. Nominee Director

RO DIN:08636099 DiN: 09284029

Place: Noida

¢ !Date: 18.08.2021
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EdCIL (India) Limited

CIN.: U74899DL1981G0I011882
Cash flow statement for year ended 31" March 2021
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[Amounl in Rs. lakhs, uniess slaled olherwise)

S. For the year ended | For the year ended
Mo. Faiculan March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Cash flow from operating aclivities:
a) | Nel Profits before Tax 4.843.65 5,619.37
b) | Adjustments for:
) Utifisation towards Staff welfare (15.37) (18.35)
fiy Interest income on Fixed Deposil of Stafl welfare fund 330 242
i} Depreciation and amortisation 89.39 108.98
) Interest income on FOR (647.87) {352.76)
v} Unrealised foreign exchange loss/(gain) 1452 (104.21)
vi)  Provision wrillen back (19.70) (11.99)
vii) Liability written back (8.70) (7.64)
vill) Advances written back f?mﬁﬂ'_l (28.76)
ix) Other non-operating incomes (32.05) (1.08)
x)  Loss/(Profit) on salefwrite off of Property, Plant & Equipment as0 0.60
ai)  Adjustment due o transfer from Capital Work in Progress = 10.27
¢) | Operating (loss)/prafit hefore working capital changes{a+h) 4,017.09 5,176.85
d) | Adjustmenis for changes in working capital:
iy Increase in trade and other receivables (4,733.10) (1,195.73)
i} (Increasa)/ Decrease in loan and advances 28503 21.18
iy (Increase)/ Decrease in olher current assols (1,773.16) 2.972.00
iv) Decrease in Inventory 3 638,95
v) Increase in trade and olther payables 2 776.02 2.034.05
vi) Increase in provision 4467 205,85
vi)  Increase i other current lability 749813 3,520.33
e) | Cash generated from operalions {c+d) 8,114.68 13,.373.18
1) | Income tax paid - (1,191.32) (1,188.75) |
a) Net cash gunamlndj[md} in npnraiing aclivilies [e+l} 6,923.36 1218477 |
Cash flow tram lnvesting aclivities:
h) | Met [Purchase)/Sale/Deletion of Property, Plant & Equipment (30.52) (27.96)
i) | Netlnvestmant in fixed deposits{Other Bank Balances-Nole no 16) 2 58762 (4501.01) |
i) | Interestincome on FOR 59317 29276 |
i:} Nel cash generated/(used) in Invesling aclivilies 3.150.27 (4,136.21) |
| Cash fiow from Financing activities: [
1) | Dividend paid (1.250.00) (422.93) |
'm) | Net cash generated/{used) in Financing activities (1.250.00) (422.93)
n) | Net Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (g+k+m) 8,323 63 762563
u] Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of the period 11,050.31 3424.64
'p) | Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (n+0) 19.873.94 11,050.31
Notes:-

(1) The CashFow Statement has been prepared in accordance with indirect method as per AS-3- "Cash Flow Slainmunls
(2) Breakup of cashand cash equivalents al and of the period is as lollows:-

- ¢
|

o ok
1
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{Amount in Rs. lakhs, unless siated otherwise)

Pancalas mn;:-znzt mhmfma
Foreign currency in hand™® 053 0.09
Balanca with Schedulad Banks in Current Accounts™™ 17.873.98 10,600.22
Balance in form of chegques in hand 407.43 -
Fixed deposits maturing in 3 months 1,592.00 450.00
Total ' 19,873.94 11,050.31

*Fareign currency in hand consists of 715 USD al the closing rate of Bs. 73 5047 Rs. Per USD.

=*Balince with Scheduled Banks in current accounts includes Rs, 13,673.70 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 6,477 .85 Lakhs) far
wvarious TS6 & client projects which can be wsed for respective projects only as per terms ol sanction of funds.

The accompaiying notes no. 11049 comprising of summary of significant accounting pohcies & ather explanatony information
and notes toaccounts Tarm integral parl of the financial stalements.

As por our report of even date Sdf- Sdf-
For KP M C & Associales Sandeep Goel Devendra Kumar Sharma
Ghartered Accountants CGM (Finance) & GFO Company Secretary
FRN; 0053538C
For and on behali of Board of Direclors

sdf-
Rakesh Kumar Jain Sdj- Sdf-
Partner Manoj Kumar Pradeep Kumar Pandey
Membership No.: 075604 Chairman & Managing Direclor Govt. Naminee Direclar

DIN:08636039 DIN: 09284029
Place: Noida

Date: 18.08.2021
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EdCIL (India) Limited

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
to the financial statements as al and for the year ended March 31, 2021

Corporate Information:

EdCIL (India) Limited (‘the Company'), was
Incorporated in the vear 1981, The Gompany is
Mini Raina, Category | enterprise under the aegis
of the Ministry of Education, Government of
India. The campany has been offering Project
management and consultancy services in all
areas of education and human resources
development in India and abroad which are as
follows: -

a  Online testing and assessment services
b. Digital education system

c. Technicalsupportgroup

d. Studyinlndia Campaign

g. DOverseéas Education Services

I. Advisory and skilling & training services

0. Educational Infrastructure & Procurement
SErvices

h. Anyother services ancillary to above

The registered office of the company is situated
at 5" Floor, Vijava Building Barakhambha Road,
New Delhi-110001.

Basis for preparation of Financial
Statements

The financial statements are prepared under
historical cost convention on accrual basis in
accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principies in India. Pursuant to
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the existing Accounting Standard as
notified in the Companies (Accounting Standard)

Rule 2006, as amended, have been adopted by
the Company and disclosures are made in
accordance with the reguirement of Schedule 111
{Division |) of Campanies act, 2013, as amended
till date, as referred to under section 129(1)af the
Companies Act, 2013. The accounting policies
have been consisiently applied by the company
except where a newly issued accounting
standard s initially adopted or a revision to an
existing accounting standard requires a change
in the accounting palicy hitherto inuse.

Summary of Significant Accounting
policies

3.1 Properly, Plani & Equipmenl & Intangible
Assels

Tangible Assels

Tangible assets are stated at cost net
of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss, if any. The
cost comprises of all expenses, direct and
indirect, specifically attributable to s
acquisition and bringing it to its working
candition for its intended use. Subseguent
expenditures related to an item of tangible
asset areadded to its book valug only if they
increase the future benefits from the
existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard performance.

Intangible Assels

Intangible assets are stated at cost net
of accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
cost comprises of its purchase cost and any
directly atinbutable cost for making the .
asset ready for its intended use. i
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3.2 Depreciation and amorlizalion

Tangible Assels

a)

b)

Depreciation is charged on straight line
method on the basis of rates arnived at with
reference fo the useful life of the assets
prescribed in the Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Assets costing up to
Rs 5000/- each are fully depreciable in the
year of acquisition.

Leasehold land is amortized proportionately
over the duration of lease period.

intangible Assels

Intangible assets are amortized over their
respective individual estimated useful lives on a
straight-line basis commeancing from the date the

dss

3.3

3.4

et s availahle ta the company for use.

Capilal Work in Progress

All expenditure attributable to construction/
acquisition of respective tangible assets are
included under capital work in progress
until the relevant assets are ready for its
intended wse. All other expenditure
(including trial run / test run expenditures)
during construction/ erection period (net of
income) are shown as part of pre-operative
expenditure pending allocation /
capitalization and the same is allocated to
the respective asset on completion of its
construction/erection.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reparting
date as to whether there is any indication
that an asset (tangible and intangible) may
be ITﬂpaifEﬂ.. An asset is freated as
impaired, when the carrying cost of the
asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s
net selling price and its value in pse. Value
“in use is the present value of estimated

35

3.6

3.7

future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of an asset and from its
disposal at the end of useful life. An
Impairment loss is charged ta Statement af
Profit & loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting periods is
reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount.

Investment

Investmenis which are readily realizable
and intended to be held for not more than
one year from the date on which such
investment dre made, are classified as
current investments. All other investments
are classified as noncurrent invesimenis.
Noncurrent investments are carried at cost
less provision for diminution, other than
temporary, in the value of such
investments. Current Invesiments are
valued at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment
basis. However. where the fair value of the
investments is not ascertainable, the
Investments arg shown at cost price.

Invenlories

Inventories are valued at cost or net
realizable value, whichever is lower, bases
on Firstin Rirst out (HFOD). Cost includes all
charges in bringing the goods to the point
of sale.

Current and non—Current
Classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified
ds current or non-current as per the
Company's opesating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule |11 {Division
|) to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the
nature of preducts and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and
their realisation in cash and cash



equivalents, the Company has ascertained
its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current — non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

3.8 Useof Estimatles

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India requires the
management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reporied
ameunt of assets, lahilities, disclosure
refating to contingent liahilities as at the
date of financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from these
estimates & assumptions and such
differences are recognized in the period in
which the results are known/ matenalized.

3.9 Foreign currency lransactions

Foreign exchange fransactions are
recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at
the date of transaction. Realized gains and
losses on foreign exchange transactions
during the year are recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. Monetary
assets and monetary liabilities that are
determined in foreign currency are
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at
the date of balance sheet. The resulting
exchange difference Is recorded in the
Statement of Profit & Loss,

3.10 Revenue Recognition

4 In online testing and assessment services
projects, there are three identifiable stages
for revenue recognition. The company
recognizes stage wise revenue as follows: -

REPORT
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| | Pre-examination activity
fill the dispatch of admit
card

I Conduct of examination 71%

Il | Declaration of result 3%

In respect of cost-plus projects, income is
recognized on the basis of direct
expenditure incurred up to close of the
financial year by adding company's margin
on direct expenditure.

In respect of consultancy projects, income
is recognized fo the extent of consultancy
fees accrued durning the year in accordance
with services and consultancy rendered.

In respect of education fairs conducted by
the company, Income is recognized on
lump sum basis to the extent of
participation fees agreed with client
towards the educational fair.

Trade income is accounted for on the basis
of sales hill raised subject to supply of
commadities hilled.

In case of other turnkey projects, income is
recognized on the basis of siage
completion method as determined within
the framework of the agreement with the
client.

In respect of the projects where no stage
has been achieved, the proportionate
amaunt of expenditure is hooked under
wark in progress.
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In respect of MEIS (Merchandise Export
from India Scheme) and SEIS (Service
Exporis from India Scheme), income is
recognized on the basis of the realization
from the client.

3.11 Interest income/expense

.

Interest income is recognized on a time
proportion basis taking into account the
amount invested and the rate of interest
applicable in accordance with terms of
Investment.

Imterest eamed on funds received from
clients is accounted as interest income of
the company. Interest paid /credited to the
clients as per explicit terms of the
agreement is freated as expenditure of the
company.

3.12 Employee Benelils

Employee henefits, inter-alia includes
provident fund, pension, gratuity, post-
retirement medical facilities,
compensated absences and other
terminal benefits.

Company's coniributions paid/payable
during the year to provident fund and
pension fund is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The same is
paid to funds administered through
separate trusts.

Company's liability towards gratuity, leave
benefits (including compensated
absences), post-retirement medical
facility and other terminal benefits is
determined by independent actuary, at
vear end usmg the projecied unil credit
method. Past service costs are recognized
on a straight-line basis over the average
period until the benefits become vested.
_Actuarial gains and losses are recogmized

" -immediately in the Statsment of Profit and

Loss. The company has subscribed fo
Group gratuity cash accumulation policy
with LIC of India. Liability for gratuity as
per actuanial valuation is paid to this fund
of LIC.

Short term employee benefits are
recognized as an expense al the
undiscounted amount in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the
related services are rendered.

3.13 Provisions, Contingent liabilities

and Contingent Assels

Provision is recognized when the
company has a present obligation as a
result of past event and it i1s probable that
an autfiow of resources will be reguired to
setifte the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discounted to present value and
are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation on the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
gach balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possibig
obligation that arises from past events
whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because
it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be reguired to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also
arises when there is a liability that cannot
be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. Contingent liabilities
are disclosed and not recognized.

Contingent assets are not recognized in
the financial statements. Howsver,
contingent assets are assessed



continually and if it is virtually certain that
an inflow of economic benefits will arse,
the asset and related income are
recognized in the period in which the
change octurs.

3.14 Eamnings pershare

Earmings per share are calculated by
dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares
ouistanding during the year The diluted
EPSiscalculated on the same line as basic
EPS after adjusting for the effects of
potential dilutive eguity shares unless
impact is ant dilutive.

3.15 Cash and Cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivaleat comprise of
cash in hand, cash at bank and other short
term fghly liquid deposits with bank with
an ariginal maturity of three months or
less that are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash and are subjeci to an
insignificant risk of change invalue,

3.16 Leases

Lease under which the company assumes
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance lease.
Such assets acquired are capitalized at fair
value of the assels or present value of
minimum lease payments at the inception
ofthe lease, whichever is lower.

Lease opther than finance |ease are
recognized -as operating lease. Lease
payment under operating leases is
recognized as an expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss as per the terms and
condition of the contract over the lease
term.
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3.17 Current and Deferred taxaiion

a)

b)

Current tax is determined as the amount of
tax payable in respect of estimated taxabie
income for the period, using the
applicable 1ax rates and tax laws in
accardance with the provisions of iIncome
Tax Act, 1961 .The tax rates and tax faws
used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted,
atthe reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing
differences; being the difference between
taxable incomes and accounting income
that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the fax
laws enacted or substantially enacted as at
the reporting date. Pelerred tax liabilities
are recognized for all timing differences.
Deferred tax assets in respect of
unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward of losses are recognized only if
there is virtual certainty that thera will be
sufficient future taxable income available
to realize such asset. Deferred fax assets
for other timing differences are
recognized only to the extent that
reasonable cerfainly exist that sufficient
future taxable income will be available
apainst which these can he Tealized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset if such items relate to taxes on
income levied by the same governing tax
laws and the company has a legally
enforceable right for such set off. Deferred
tax assets are reviewed at each balance
sheetfor their realizability.
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3.18 Provision for Bad & doubtiul debis

The company provides provision for
doubtful debt for the debis outstanding for
mare than 5 years subject to management
is of view that they are doubtful. The
outstanding doubtful debt against which
100% provision has been made but which
is not recoverable after all the efforts made
for ils recovery 1s written off after approval
of the Board of Directors.

3.19 Provision for doubtiul advances

The company provides provision for
doubtful advance for the advances
outstanding for more than 5 years subject
o management is of view that they are
doubtful. The outstanding doubtful

athvance against which 100% provision

has been made but which is not
recoverable after all the efforts made for
its recovery is written off after approval of
the Board of Directors.

3.20 Liabilities/Advances/Provisians no

3.21

longer required

Liahilities/Advances received/Provisions
outstanding for last five years or more
where the management is of the view that
they are no longer payable, refundable or
required as on the date of balance sheet
are written back, Glaims arsing, il any,
after that date is charged off in the year of
claim.

Claims

Claims against the company are
accaunted once the same are accepted by
the management. Claims by the company
on clients/contractors shall be recognized
on the basis of acceptance by the party on
whom the claim is raised or certainly for
realizing such claim feit by Management.

3.22 Liquidaled damages on contracis

The liquidated damages & other liabilities
on contracts which are in progress and are
completed are accounted for as and when
the liability 1s communicated/ determinad
by the client and accepted by the
management.

3.23 Prior Period Income/Expenses

Incomefexpenditure relating to earlier
years, which da not exceed Rs.10,0600/-in
each case are treated as Income/
expenditure of current year.

3.24 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in
accordance with the indirect method
prescribad in Accounting Standard (AS) 3
on 'Eash Fiow Statements’.

3.25 Segment Reporiing

a)

b)

Identification of segments
Primary Segmentl

The Company’s operating businesses are
organized and managed separately
according to the nature of products and
services provided, with sach segment
representing a strategic business unit that
aifers different products and services.

Secondary Segment

The geographical ssgments have been
identified based on the locations of the
customers: within Indiaand outside India

Inter-segmeni fransfers

The Company recognises inter-segment
sales and transfers as if they were to third
parties at current market prices.



d}

Allocation ol common costs

Comman allocahle costs are allocated to
each segment on reasonable basis.

Unallocated items

It includes general administrative
expenses, corporate & other office
expenses, income that arises at the
enterprise level and relate to enterprise as

e)

REPORT
2020-2021

a whole being not allocable to any
business segment.

Segment Policies

The company prepares its segment
information in conformity with the
accounting policies adopted for preparing
and presenting the financial statements of
the Company as a whaole
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EdCIL (India) Limited
CIN.: U74839D11981GOI011882

Notes to accounts forming part of the financial statements as at
and for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 4 : Share Capital

{Amaunt in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars nm“mfzm Hu:hhh’;m
(A) Authorized capital
20.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each. 2000 2,000
Total 2,000 2,000 |
(B) Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each, Fully paid up. 1.000 1.000
Total 1,000 1,000
(&) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding (In Absolute Numbers)
Particulars lnmhafm1 m%ﬁmﬂ
Equily Shares al the beginning of the year 10,800,000 10,00,000 |
Add : Shares fssued during the year =
Ej;g:t}.r Shares al the end of Ihn year 10,00,000 10,00,000

(D) Rightsand Restrictions on Equity shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of Rs.100/- per share which are issued and
subscribed. Each Sharehaolder is eligible for one vole per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of the winding up of the
Company, the holders of equily shares will be entitled Lo receive the remaining assets of the Company in proportion lo the
nurmiber of equity shares held by the shareholders dnd the amount paid up thereon

(E) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares (In Absolute Numbers)

Particul As at March 31, 2021 As al March 31, 2020
eans N or Mo. of Shares held§ % nl!hlll No. of Shares held
The President of India 100 10,00,000 10,00,000

Note:-The entire share capital of the company is held by Government of India

(F) Inthe period of five years immediately preceding 31 March, 2021 (In Absolute Numbers)
Year/Agoregate No. of Shares

Selibnoiatd 2020-21 ] 201020 mna-m 2017-18 || 201617
a) Equily Shares allotied as Tully paid up by
way of bonus shares™

* The Company had issued Bonus Shares during Financial Years 2018-19 in the ratio of 4;1 by capitalization of Reserves.
The total number of Bonus Shares issued during Financial Years 2018-19 are 8,00,000 equity shares having face value of
Rs.100 éach.




Mole 5 : Reserve & Surplus
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(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

l:i. Particulars Hlldihil’.!ﬂ!'[ mnmfml
a) | General Reserve
Opening balance 2.274.69 1,865.47
Add:- Transler of profits from Surplus during the year 368.86 409,22
Closing balance 2,643.55 2.274.69
b) | Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Opening balance 11,553.76 8.310.37
Addition during the year 3.688.65 4,092:23
Less : Ulilized duning the year:-
Transler to general ressrve (368.86) (409.22)
Transter to stafi welfare fund (12.07) (16.69)
Final dividend paid (Including DDT PY)) (1.250.00) (422 93)
| Closing balance 13.611.48 11.553.76 |
c) | Stafl weltare fund* -
Opening balance 45.00 44.24
Addition during the Year:-
Transter of profit from surplus during the year 1207 16.60
Interest income from fixed deposit against the fund 330 2.42
Less: Utilized during the year (15.37) (18.35)
Closing balance 45.00 45.00
B Total resarve & surplos {a+b+c) 16,300.03 13.873.45

* Company alfotates a share of Proditto Stafl wellare flund @ 0.5% of net profit alter tax subject 1o a madmum ceiling of Rs. 45
Lakhs. A separale FDR is maintained with a Schedule Bank for Stall Welfare Fund and Interest eamed on il is credited to this
fund. This reserve is not avialable Tor distribution as dividend.

Note: 6 Other Long Term Liabilities

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

:&. Fatticitan nmﬂmfm mnm_'fm
a) | EMDs/Retention money/ Securily Deposits received from suppliers 93.08 132.34
b) | Advances received against projecls 206.89 169.90

Total 299.97 302.24
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Note 7 : Long Term Provisions
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
No. Fatcee Maekar, 220 | kot 28
| Provision for Employee Benefils
a) | Graluity (refer note no 29 and 38) 35.75 8535
'h} Earned/Sick leave liability (refer nole no 29 and 38) 57543 505.56
¢) | Paost retirement medical benefit scheme (refer nole no 29 and 38) 274.64 24391
Tatal 885.82 844.82
Nole 8 : Trade Payables
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
;;-_ Particulars March 3, 2021 m&mﬂm-
a) | Trade Payables:-
(N Due to MSME 117642 3,682 30
(i) Due to ather than MSME 17.659.88 1237788
Total 18,836.30 16,060.28

Based on Lhe intimation received from supplier regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Entorprises
Development Act, 2006, the required disclosure is given below -

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

:&_ Particulars mhn'.l-ﬂm mnmfm

.E]' Principal amnum_gq;.rahiu lo MSME vendors 1.176.42. 3,552;5[:__
(i) | Imerest due on above due outstanding and unpaid - -

Em] interest paid lo the supplier - = -

{iv) | Payments made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year - -

(v} | Interest due and payable for the period of delay other than (jii) above - -

(vi) | Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -

(vil)| Amount of further interést remaining due and payable in succesding year -

Note: Amount due to entities covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small, Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2008, have been identilied on the basis of conlirmations received from these entities and to the
extent of the information available with the Company,

There s no amount recognized as Inlerest on payments due Tor mare than Torty Tive days to these identified enbities as there has
been no claim received lrom these entilies. The company mainaing ideal relationship with all the entities and hence Lhe
payment, if any beyond 45 days, is setlied with the respective entilies on mutual norms, T any claim is received in the Jutune
years , the same would be sccounted for and legitimate payment would be made to the respective entity.




Note 9 : Other Current Liabilities
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{Amount Rs. in akhs)

:.i. Particalars nm“mfzm m&mﬁm
a) | Advances received against projecls 14,137.84 7.62957 |
b) | EMDs/Retention money/ Security Deposils received from suppliers 1,059.25 142341 |
¢) | Dubies & taxes 931.44 680.31 |
dj | Dther payables 253510 1,837.92 |
Total 18,723.63 11.571.21 |
Note 10 : Short Term Provisions
{Amoeunt Rs. in lakhs)
. Padiculars March 31, 2021 | Macch 31, 2020
4) | Income lax 101027 1.271.81 |
b) | Provision for employee benefils ‘
" | (1) Earned/Sick leave liability (refer note no. 29 and 38) 4534 1186 |
{ii) Performance related pay (refer note no. 38) 297.91 298.56 |
{iii} Ex- Gralfa (refer note no. 38) 80.83 83.50 '
{iv) Pension scheme (reler note no. 38) 363 3.63 '
{v) Post retirement medical benefit scheme (refer note no. 29 and 38) 1227 8.76 |
Total 1,450.25 1,708.12 |
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Note 12 : Deferred Tax Assels (Net)
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(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

. Pl mhn!.l-z'm mkmfm
3) | Deferred Tax Assets:

i} | Provision Tor leave salary 156.24 137.77
'ii} Provision for doubtiul debts & advances 69.61 £1.20

iy | Provision for gratuity 200.34 214.06

iv) | Provision for PRP 74.98 75.14

v) | Provision for Ex-Gratia 20.34 21.02

vi) | Provision for post relirement medical benefils T2 63.59

vii) | Provision for pension scheme 08 ﬂ_ﬂr!
Sub-Total (A) 603.63 573.69

b) | Delersed Tax Liabilities:

i) | Depreciation Z7 66 30.84
Sub-Tatal (B) 2766 30.84 |
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (A-B) 575.97 542.85 |

Nole : 13 Long Term Loans and Advances (Amount Rs. in Jakhs)

5 Faieeiars mhn!.l-z'm st a1, 7228

a) | Advance 1o suppliers and others
Unsecured, Considered doubbful 2431 24.34
Less - Allowance for doubtful Advances {24.34) (24.34)

b) | Capital Advances
Unsecured, Considered doubtful B3 35.37 |
Less © Allowance for doubtful Advances (35.37) (39.37)

t) | Security deposils/Earnest money _
Unsecured, Considered good 125.57 123.17 |
Less ; Allowance for doubtiul Deposit {:‘i,ﬂ!} -

d) | Loan o employees of company
Unsecured, Considered good .60 1375
Total 131.68 136.92 .

Note : 14 Other Non Current Assels (Amounts Rs. in lakhs)
= Faticiian Mareh 31, 2021 ﬂmhs_:m

a) | Prepaid Expenses (Lease Rent)” 83168 902 36

b) | income accrued bul nol due (refer nole no. 40) 13447 -
Tolal 1026.15 HIIE.EEI l '

* Amount pertain [o one time lease rent paid in liew of payment of fulure annual lease rental for 90 years for leasehold lanﬂ :

acquired from Noida Authority at Plot No. A-22, Sector 153, Noida

oo
e o
{f W
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Note 15 : Trade Receivables

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

iy Fariosiars mhn!.l-z'm m“m?m
a) | More than Six Months
i} Unsecured, Considered good (refer note no. 44) 2164.23 3,670.78
ii} Doubtiul 216.86 183.45
Less: Allowance for doubtul debts (216.86) (183.45)
b) | Others
iy Unsecured, Considered good 16,720.45 10,289.80
Total 18,893.68 14,160.58
Nole 16 : Cash & Bank Balances _
{Amount Rs. in lakhs)
Mo, Patcun March 31,2021 | March 31,2020
a) | Cash and Cash equivalents
i) | Foreign currency in Hand* 053 0.09
ii) | Balance wilh scheduled banks:-
in Current accounts™* 17,873.98 10,600.22
jiij | Cheques in Hand 407.43 -
iv) | Fixed deposits maturing in 3 months 1,582.00 450.00
Sub total (As per AS 3 Cash Flow Statement) 19.873.94 11,060.31
) Other bank balances
i) | Fixed deposits (Free) 567546 8.238.32
ii) | Fixed deposits (Lisn against bank guarantoe/Lotter of credit elc.) 358,80 388.15
iiiy | Fixed deposits (Agains! stafl wellare lund) 58.14 54.55
Sab total 6,093.40 8,681.02
Total (a+h) 25,967.34 19,731.33
Notes:-

*Foreign currency in hand consists of 715 USD at the closing rate of Rs. 73.5047 Rs. Per USD.

* *Balance wilth Scheduled Banks in current accounts includes Rs. 13,678.70 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 6,477 85 Lakhs) Tor
various TSG & client projects which can be used for respective projects only s per lerms of sanction of funds.

Note :17 Shori Terms Loans and Advances

(Amounts Bs. in lakhs)

: As at As al
- e March 31,2021 | March 31,2020
Unsecured, Considered Good
(i) _| Loan to employoes 1338 25.82
(i) | Tax deducted at source 142466 1,752.30
(iii) | Boods & Service Tax 1,161.93 1,043.24
| () { Advance to suppliers & oihers 18581 191.20
o A ™ 2,735.78 3,015.56




Note 18 : Other Current Assels
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(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

g As at As al
:n. Fapcuan March 31,2021 | March 31,2020
a) | Imerest accrued bul nol due on fixed depasits 162.70 108.00
b) | income accrued bul not due™ (refer note no.40) 1.574.94 186
) | Income tax refund receivable 1,394 .84 1,753.18
Less:- Provision for doubtiul income tax refunds (196,15) (196.15)
d) | Prepaid expenses 4533 42
o) | Waork in progross-services (raler note no. 48) 415.72 298.07
| Claim recoverable =
g) | Other amounts receivable 83443 19.06
Tatal 4,221.81 2.858.55 |

Income accrued bul not due represents the incomes which have been accrued as per company's accounting policy bul
not due Trom the customers as al March 31, 2021 as per LOA/conltactfagreement wilh clionts.

Note 19 : Revenue from Operation

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

:.i. Faicalans m“mfzm m#m%m
a) | Sale of products
) Digital educalion system 7.868.39 b,388.34
iiy | Educational procurement 573.01 184.91
b) | Sale of services
iy | Online testing and assessment services 16.510.20 19.118.20
fiy | Digital education gystem 701.64 618.74
iiij | Technical support group 4,668.80 5.601.93
iv) | Study in India project 233163 1,380.66 |
v) | Overseas Education Services 170.48 136.87
vi} | Advisary and skilling & Iraining services 145.67 89.50
vii) | Educational infrastructure services - 24.19
vili) | Social Media Support services 128.85 7115
£) | Other operating Revenue
(i) | Sale of MEIS Duty Scrigs 184.20
Total 33,262.88 32,624.49
Note 20 : Other Income (Amounts Rs. in lakhs)
:ﬁ_ Eadicotars mhmfzm umhmfm
a) | Interest income B47.87 442.19
t;'; Net gain on foreign currency transaction & translation - 128.54
¢) | Provisions wrilten back (refer nole no. 35) 49.70 11.99
d) | Liabifity writlen back {refer note no. 35) 8.70 764
e) | Advances written back (refer note no. 35) 28958
[} | Other nan operating income 3205 1.08 {
R s = i
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Note 21 : Project Expenditure

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

:;_ Particulars mhmfzm mhmfm:
Ei Online testing and assessmenl services TZ..EQ 1260755
b) | Digital education system 452.55 42577
E | Technicat support aroup 413994 5,024.47
d) | Study In India project 1,825.54 1,302.78
g) | Advisary and skilling & training services 4566 76.12
I} | Educational infrastructure sérvices - 12.00
g) | Social Modia Supporl services 117.13 6490

Total 18,690.21 19,463.59
Nole 22 : Purchase of stock-in-frade

{Amount Rs. in lakhs)

- Faiculan March 31,2021 | March 31,2820
a) | Digital education system 7.230.01 3,585.99
b) | Educational procurement 52255 188.65

Total 1,752.56 3,774.64

Note 23 : Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade

{Amount Rs. in lakhs)

- Faiculan mhmf-zm mhmTM-
3) | Opening :-
Stock in trade (Goods in Transit) - 638.95
Sublotal (A) - B638.95
b) | Closing
slock in trade {Goods in Transit) -
Subtotal (B) - -
Decrease /{Increase) (A)-(B) - 638.95




Nole 24 : Employee Benefit Expenses
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(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

:;. Fadicotars mhm:tzm umhmfm
a) | Salaries and wages 1.800.44 1,864.11
by | Rentol oificers’ accommodation (reler note no. 30) 702 13.97
¢} | Contribution 1o provident fund & employee deposit linked insurance 137.84 140.45
d) | Contribution lo pension scheme 8281 80.07
g) | Contribution lo employoe Slale insurance 019 058
ﬁ Group insurance 308 241 |
'a) | Stall medical expenses 92.02 82.78 |
h) | Staff wellare expenses. 40.68 40.17
i) Gralulty expensad - 119.73
iy | Productivity finked incentives (PRP) 108.80 163.95
k) | Ex-Gratia 2514 £3.14
1) Provision for post retirement medical benefits schome 40.15 36.15 ‘
Total 2.338.17 2,623.51 .

# Net Gratuity Expenses incurred during the period 2020-21 1s Rs. 2.53 Lakhs and Gratuity Expenses transfer to Project Account
under "Work in Progress-Services® perlains Tor FY 2016-17 1o FY 2020-21 is Rs. 121.23 Lakhs. Graluily Expenses perlain to
Project Account for FY 201617 1o FY 2019-20 amount of As. 103.77 lakh transfer under Lthe head “Prior Perod
Expenses/income” and balanee amount of Bs. 14.93 kakh pertain Lo FY 2020-21 lransfer under the head "Other Non -Operating
Incomg.

Note 25 : Depreciation and amortization expenses

{Amount Rs. in lakhs)

. Pariculars March 31,2021 | Match 31,2020
4) | Depreclation of tangible assels (Refer Nole No. 11) 2452 89.11
Add/Less:- Transferred from/(lo) Pre operalive expenses - 16.23 [
b) | Amortization of intangible assels (Refer Nole No. 11) 487 3.65
Tolal HH 108.98 |
Nole 26 : Other Expenses
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
:&. Eaticuian inmuma.lm m“mfm
a) | Pecruitmen! expenses 018 034
b) | Postage, Telephone & Telox 634 11.04
&) | Travelling & Conveyance 4.5 162.18
') | Electricily & Waler charges 51.11 61.86 |
g) | Insurance expenses 5.24 206 |
) | Printing & stationery 15.21 T 2

%451,
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Note 26 : Other Expenses

{Amount Rs. in lakhs)

= Fatlicuiaty March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
g) | Repairs & Mainlenance:-

{iy | Oifice eguipment 2896 2569
(i) | Premises 2950 5942
h) | Advertiserment & Publicity 560 34.63
1) Legal & Professional charges 17.28 53.14
i) | Audilor's remuneration (refer note no. 37) 4.66 320
k) | Bankcharges 083 126
Iy | Membership and subscription 231 277
m} | Board meetings expenses 033 10.87
n) | Books & periodicals 0.39 1.04
o) | Consultancy fee 256 3.82
p) | Rent paid* 25.15 39.43
4) | Busingss developmen! expenses 489 19.49
r) | Interest paid - 867
) | Securily expenses 6270 59.61
1) | Seminar & training .04 1417
u) | Provision for doubtul debl & other receivables 36.90 287 44
v) | Net loss on foreign currency transaction & translation 16.27 -
w) | Dther miscellanegus expenses &67.02 94.13

Total 427.62 977.51

* Includes Lease rental paid during the period Rs.4.73 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 5.76 Lakhs) under operating leases.

Note 27 : Prior Period ltem

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

. | : roee
:&. Particulars m%‘i.zm mhmﬂm
a) | Prior period expenditure

(i) Non Provision ol Expenses in previous year 302 -
(i) Gratuity Expenses transler to Project Account pertains for _

|l F¥ 2016-17 to FY 2013-20 (103.77) -

b) | Less-Prior period income
(i) Income Pertaining to previous year (3.62) (4.46)
Net prior period expendilure/{income) (104.37) (4.46)

Nole : 28 Exceptional lem (Amount Rs. in laktis)
. = As at As at
= : — March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
8 |- iﬁal toss/(Prafit) on salefwrillen off ol Properly, Plant & Equipment 9.51] 0.60

|- Total 9.50 0.60




EdCIL (India) Limited

Notes to accounts forming part of the financial statements
as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

29. Employee Benefils

R

EPORT
2020-2021

Asper AS-15"Employes Benels®, e disclosures of Employee Benedll as defined in Accounting Standard are given betlow:-
Defined Benelit plans - As per Actuarial Valuation ason 31.03.2021

a) The principal actuarial assumptions used for employer benafit plan are as follows:
Particulars Gratuity Sick leave liability | medical benefil
March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
201 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Discount rate 6.80%| 6.80%| 6.80% 6.80%| G.80%  6.80%
Fulure salary increases 550% 5.50% 550% 5.50% = o
Expected rale of return on phin assets £.80%: 7.27% - - - -
Future medical pramium horoasa - - - 2.00% 2.00%

by Thecomponents of amounts recognized in the staterment of profitand loss for employee benefit plans areas follows:

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
_ Gratuity Earned leave liability |  Sick leave liability
Carkcuiers March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2021 2000 | 2021 | 2028 | 2021 2020
Current Service cost 5246 50.37 4261 34.08 1848 1663
Interest cost 5783 5603 2201 1998 1521|1447
Expected return on plan assel (54.90) (54.13) - - - -|
Net Actuarial loss/ (Gain) (52.86) 67.46 343 6963 (B67) 1767
Expense 10 be recognized in statement 253 11873 G3.05 123.69 2702 1877
of prafit and loss
¢) Themovements in the benefil obligations for employee benefits plan over the period are as follows:
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity Earned leave liability | Sick leave liahility
March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Beginning of year 850561 71828 32386 25621| 22375 18553
Acquisilion adjustment 065 10:88 - - - :
Current Service cos! 5246/ 5037| 4261| 3408| 1848] 1663
Interest cost 5783  56.03] 2201 1908]  1621] 1447
 Actuarial l0ss/(Gain) (54.38) 62.20 3343 6963  (667) 1767
Benofits paid @7530) (1725)| (3266)| (s621)| (19.08) (1055)
|End of period 831.77| 85051 38905| 32386 23172] 22375)

- ¢
|
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d) Changes in the fair value of plan assets in form of gratuity fund with LIC of India from beginning to end ol the period is as

follows: -
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
Particalars "March 31, z:ﬂ“ m:‘rdtﬂ.'m
Plan assets al beginning of the pariod il 706:70
Actual return on plan assels 5338 5218
Employer contribulion 63.85 46.84
Benefils payments (75:30) (47.25)
Fund managemen! charges (1.07) (3.32)
Fair value of plan assets al the end of the period 79602 5516

) The Total liability in respect of " post-relirement medical benelit” as on March 31, 2021, is Rs, 286.91 lakh (PY: Rs.252.66
takh). Duning the year a premium of Rs. 6.35 lakh was paid lowards the same and actuarial liability of Rs. 40.60 lakh has

been booked.
ﬂ Hlﬂuwuf Mpuﬂmnﬂiﬂ]uﬁhﬂnnlﬂ_i&ﬂﬁ {allows: {hmﬂ“ﬂlﬁ Rs.in Iakns:.
[ March 3'."' "H:ﬁ 31, hl‘ﬂlﬂ. '.“mi -.ﬂ "mu
Gratuity Experience histary 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Present Value of defined benofit Obligation 83177 850.51 716828 644.52 | 506.61
Fair Value of Plan Assels 796.02 785.16 706.70 483.26 486.65
Surplus/(Deficit) (85.75)| (9535)| (11.58)| (160:66) (19.96)
Acluarial (gain)/loss - experience (54.38) 62.20 36.75 1747 871
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
Eamed Leave Experience history March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, = March 31,
== ' 2021 2020 219 2018 2017
Present Value of defined benefil Obligation 389.05 323.66 256 21 18340 170.38
Fair Value of Plan Assels - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) (355.62)| (254.08)| (256.21)| (19340)  (170.38)
Actuarial {gain)/lass - experience 3343 69.63 35.34 60.30] 33.23
(Amount As. in lakhs)
; - : March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
Sick Lease Experience histary 2021 | 2020 219 | zm8 | 2017
Presem Value of defined benefil Dbligation B2 22375 185.53 128.53 12090
Fair Value of Plan Assels - - - -
Surplus/(Deficit) (231.72)| (22375)| (18553)| (12853)| (120.90)
Actuanal (gain)/loss - experience (B.67) 17.67 5.91 1595 (3.31)
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(Amount Bs. in lakhs)

Fﬂﬁmﬂﬂlﬂlm March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
Experience hislory 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Present Value of defined benofit Obligation 28691 252 66 22083 194.24 188
Fair Value of Plan Assels - . - = -
Surplus/(Deficil) (28691)| (25266)| (22083)| (194.24) (1.98)
Acluarial {gain)/loss - experience . . - - -|

g) Enlerprise bestestimale ol expense for thit next Annual reporting period are as follows:-

S.No. | Particufars (Amounts Rs. in lakhs)

1 |  Gratuity . 81.93

2 | EamedLeave ' 88.96

3 | SickLeave 12.08
Defined contribution plan:

Cantributions to Defined Contribution plan recogmised as expense for the year are as under: -
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars March 31,2021 | March 31,2020
Employer’s contribution to provident fund & employee deposit linked insurance 137.84 140.45
Employer’s contribution to Pension Scheme 82.81 30.07
Employer’s contribution as per Employees” Stale Insurance Act, 1948 019 058

30. Relaled party transaclions :

In accordance with the reguirements of Accounting Standard - 18 *Related Party Disclosures' the names of the refated
party where ability Lo control/ exercise significant influence exists along wilh the aggregate amount of transactions and
oulstanding balance with them as idenlified by the management are given below:

Name of the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) Nature of refationship

identified as related party

Manoj Kumar (w.e.l. 1.12.2019) Chairman and Managing Direclor (CMD)

Diptiman Das (Retired on 30.11.2013) Chairman and Managing Director (Ex-CMD)

Sandeep Goel Chief General Manager-Finance (CGM-Finance) & Chief
Financial Officer (CFO)

Devendra Kumar Sharma | CGompany Secretary (CS3)
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(Amounl Rs. in lakhs)
Manoj Kumar, Diptiman Das, Sandeep Goel, | Devender Kumar
Particulars CMD Ex-CMD CGM-Finance & CFO.  Sharma, CS

' 2020-21 |2019-20| 2020-21 |2019-20 | 2020-21 |2019-20| 2020-21|2019-20
Remuneration paid to KMP during the year

Salary, allowances & 49.08, 1530 NA| 3995 4180| 4340 2130 2052
perguisies

Parformance related pay 5.55 - NA| 1743 161 6.89 1.45 -
Total 54.63 15.30 NA| 57.08| 4651 50.20) 22.75| 20.52
Outstanding balances al the year end

Various advance given lo - - NA - 419| 843 - -
employees fike Multipurpose
atvance, vehicle advance ete.
outstanding at the year -end
as per the company policy

Notes: -

d) The company has provided rented car to the Chairman & Managing director Tor official and private use in lerms of
Ministry of Anance, Departrnent of Expenditure circular No, 4(12)/82-BPE (WC) dated 01.04.1987 as-amended from
time lo time and car rent charges paid by the company is Rs. 9.66 lakh (Previous year Rs. 3. 18 lakh), A sum of Rs. 0.24
lakh (Previous year Rs. 0.08 lakb from CMD and Rs. 0.16 lakh from Ex-EMD) recovered lowards the use of car far
personal purpose.

b) The company has provided furnished leased accommaodation to CMD and the lease renl paid by the company during
Lhe period is Rs. 8 47 Lakhs (Provious vear Rs, 3 Lakhs) under operating leases. A sum ol Bs. 1.60 lakh (Provious Year:
Rs. 0.:381akh) has been recovered lowards house renl recovery from CMD in payment of remuneralion.

¢} The liabilities for the aratuity, leave, post-retirement medical benelits are provided on an actuarial basis and
determined lor the Company 85 a whole mather than for each ol the individual employees. Accordingly, the said
liabilities cannol be ascerlained separately for Chairman & Managing Direclor, Company Secrelary and CGM-Finance
& ChieT Financial Officer, hence nol included, excepl for the amount aciually paid.

d) Thecompany has provided a hired Gar 1o CGM-Fnance& CFO Tor the implementation Study in India (S1) project and
50% of the expenditure has been booked under the SH project and balance 50% expenditure booked under company
other expenses and car rend charges paid by the company s Rs. 4.82 lakh (Previous year Rs. 4.98 lakh). A sum of
Rs. 0.70 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 0.62 Lakhs) recovered lowards the use of gar for commuting fram home to office by
CGM & CFO of the company.

31.a) Eamings in foreign exchange:
{Amounl Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars ‘For the year ended |  For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Export of goods (Stock in lrade) 19554 385751
Export of Services 699.37 560.04
Total | 894.91 4217.55
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(Amount Bs. in lakhs)

— T |
Imports on C.LF basis (Stock in trade) - 8217
Travelling Expenditure 277 0.89
Expenditure on availment of services 4371 134.30
(Included in project expenditure)

Renl paid for Mauritius apartment 472 6.20
Total 51.20 273.56

The company has carried oul the assessment on impairment of assets in terms of accounting palicy on " Impairment of
Assets”™. The company assessas no indication for impairment in the value of assets at the reporting date. Therefore, no
impairment loss reconnized during the year.

Corporale Social Responsibility

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Faor the year ended
March 31, 2020

St
MNao.
1

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company
during the year (Includes amount under spent in
2019-20, Rs. 58 lakh, amount under spent in 2018-19,

Rs. 0.13 lakh)

9745

2 | Amoun! approved by the Board to be spent during the year

163.13
105.00

100.00 |

3 | Amount spent during the year

164.05

42.00 |

A

Amount under spent

b8.00

Amount spent during the year on:

Pald

Total

2019-20

2020-21 | 201

Yel to be paid

(i)

Constructionfacquisition of any assel

a.00

0.00 0.00

0o0| o000 000

(i)

On purpose other than (i) above: -

(@) Amount paid 1o Bhartiya Shiksha Mandal

{BSM) for orientation and sensitization
program on examinalion siress on
children (including payment made 1o
obsarvers amounting o Rs. 42,804)

17.08

-| 17.08

(b) Amount spent an providing 10000
pieces khadi masks (procured from
Khadi Gramodyoa Bhawan) 1o Akola
Easl Assembly

3.00
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34.

A St g G et o Paid Yet to be paid Total
2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
(¢) Amount paid to CSC e-governance 25.00 - - -] 2500 =

services India Limited (Under Ministry
of Electronics & Information Technology)
towards cost of Tree supply of Sanitary
Napkin to a girl child in govemment
sehoel far entire year. Bs10 lakh towards
distribution it governmant schoals In
Haridwar, Rishikesh and Udham Singh
Nagar Rs.15 lakh towards distribution in
government schools in NOIDA and NCR

Amount given to Mahamana Pandit 9.90 - - - 8.0 -
Madan Mohan Malaviya Cancer Cenlre,
Varanasi (a unit of Department of Atomic
Energy, GovL OI India) lowards purchase
of specialized medical equipment for
Lreatment of cancer

(2) Sponsarship of 42 compulers Tor 20.35 - . - 2035
resource centers in Jammu & Kashmir
to be used for blind students to
Dirpclorate of Samagra Shiksha,
Jammu & Kashmir

(I} Sponsorship of 32 computer for NVS, 16.67 . . - 16.67
Mahindergarh, Haryana to Navodaya
Vidyalaya Samiti

Procurement of 11-seater bus, given (o 12.05 - - - 12.05 -
National Institute for the empowermant '
of parsons wilh inteliectual disabifitios
(NIEPID), Sector 40, Noida contributing
1o their community-based rehabilitation
services, assessment and aid &

{d

—

(0

appliances distribution camps and
training programme for public Awareness
(h) Contribution 1o Army Flag Day Fund 1800 12.00 - -|  1800| 1200
(i} Contribution to Swach Bharal Kosh 1700, 10.00 - -| 4700, 10.00
(i) Contribution to PM CARE Fund 2500 20.00 - -| 2500/ 2000
| Total 164.05 42.00|  0.00| 000 16405 42.00

(a) Conlingeni Liability

(y The company was awarded the wark of construction of eleven residential schoal complexes in
Kamataka for which work was awarded to the contractor M/s. Vinyasa Engineers Pvi Lid. The
contractor filed an arbitration claim against the company and the arbitrator passed an award amounting
o Rs. 177.57 Lakh against the company during the year 2008-09. The company had paid Rs. 4770 Lakh
towards settlement against R.A. bill of the contractor. Appeal has been filed before Hon’ble High court of
Karnataka for the balance amount of Bs. 129 87 Lakh. (Previous Year: Rs. 129,87 Lakh).

‘. _{ii) Company awarded work to C-Net Infotech Pvi. Ltd. for design, development, training & maintenance of
= web-based project management system for TEQIP-HI (world bank assisted project). The contract was
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ferminated with the contractor due lo not having the technical comipelency and submission ol
fraudulent documents. The matter is pending befare the Arbitrator appointed by Hon'ble Allahabad High
Court. Amount claimed by C-Net Infotech Pvt. Ltd. from EdCIL is Rs. 282.87 lakh (Previous year
Rs. 28287 lakh). Gounter claim by EdCIL on the contractor is Rs. 469.37 lakh.

(iiiy M/s. Muftipizone had filed civil suit in the lower court for recovery of Rs. 13.95 lakh (Previous year
Rs. 13.95 lakh) along with interest in FY 2006-07 in rezpect of supply of software for which paymant
was not processed by EdCIL due to late supply of software and consequent non acceptance by client
The case was rejected by the lower courtas suit was time barred. M/s. Muttiplzone has moved an appeal
in Hon'ble High Court, Delhi contesting against the judgment of lower court. Corresponding to the claim
of M/s. Multiplzone, provision of Rs. 7.68 lakh (Previous year Rs. 7.68 lakh) exists in the books of
accounts and amount pending for Provision is Rs. 6.27 lakh (Previous year Rs. 6.27 lakh) in the books of
accounts.

(iv) An applicant has filed a suit in UP State Consumer Dispute Redressal Commission. Lucknow for not
providing admit card for the entrance examination for 1T Hyderabad in the FY 2014-15. The District
Consumer Forum awarded Rs. 0.06 lakh plus interest (Previous year Rs. 0.06 lakh plus interest) to the
applicant. The company has filed an appeal against the same in State Commission, Lucknow.

(v) Two Ex-employee have filed the case against the company seeking enhancement / reimbursement of
Superannuation Benefit i.e., Pension & Post-Retirement Medical Scheme of Rs. Z7.64 lakh (Previous
vear Rs. 27.64 lakh) and this case are pending before Hon'ble Patiala House Court, Delhi.

(vi) An application has been filed by the spouse of ex-employee of the company in Regional Labour
commissioner’s (RLC's) office, Noidaagainst the Gratuity claim against the company, Consequently, an
order passed by the Regional Labour commissioner's against the company 1o pay the gratuity amount
of Rs. 433 lakh along with interest_ Inthis regard, to challenge the impugned order appeal has been filed
along with submission of Demand Draft of Rs. 4.33 lakh by the company at the oifice of Deputy Chiet
Labour commissioner’s (central) situated in Dehradun.

(b) Capital Commitment: - Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account (Net of
Advances) is Rs. 5.64 lakh (Previous year is Nil).

The company has written back the following long outstanding liabilities/advances received/provisions as per the
accounting policy as follows:

{i) Long outstanding liabilities (Including old creditors/retention money/EMDs)- Rs. 870 lakh (net of taxes)
(Previous Year- Rs. 7.64 lakh)

(i) Advances received from clients- Rs. 289.58 lakh (net of taxes) (Previous year- Rs. 28.76 lakh). This includes
amount of Rs. 283.26 lakh received from Afghanistan ministry of higher education and after the reconciliation
and confirmation from the client.

(i) Unutilized provisions- Rs. 43.70 |akh (Previous year-Rs.11.89 lakh).

Advances received against projects include Rs. 160.86 lakh (Previous year Rs. 162.10 lakh) outstanding for a
period more than five years and are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Provision for expenses include Rs. 95.24 lakh (Previous year Rs. 60.98 lakh) payable for a period of mare than five
years.
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37. Remunerationto Statulory Auditors during the year is as follows: -

{Amount Rs. in tnkhs}
rarr e |
As Auditor: -

- For Statutory Autfit 275 2.78
- For Tax Audit 1.50 1.50
- Out of Pocke! Expenses LER) 0.45
For carlificalion work: -

- For Certification (Included in project Expenditure) 250 1.07
- For Certification (other) - 1.68
Total 1.25 7.45

In accordance with Accounting Standard - 29, particulars of provisions are as under (Amounts in brackets represent

previous year figure)
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)
' Gratuity Income tax | medical scheme | Leave liability
) - . 850.52 16571.81 25267 54742
{a) Provision at Lhe beginning of the period (718.29) (1252.52) (220.83) (a1.74)
5R.55 130027 40.60 25.06
(b) Addilion during the year — 4
(179.48) (1571.81) {38.30) (172.47)
75.30 1571.81 6.36 511
(c) Amounts used/reversal during the year '
(47.25) (1252.52) (6.46) (66.79)
(d) Provision at the end of the perod (a}+{b)-(c) AT 1900.27 21591 o
{850.52) (1571.81) (252.67) (547.42)
[Amount Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Performance | Ex Gratia Provision for | Provision for
298.56 B3.50 .63 439.31
{a) Provision at the beginning ol the perod
(289.38) {52 86) {58.85) (151.87)
116.21 2780 - 36.80
{b) Addition during the year
(1B4.98) (63.15) ) {294.36)
116.86 3047 - -
(¢} Amounts used/reversal during the year
(175.80) (38.51) [55.27) (6.92)
29791 BO_B3 363 A476.21
{d} Provision at the end of the perod (a)+{b)-{e)
{298.58) (83.50) (3.63) {439.31)
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39. Assets held as a Custodian on behalf of Ministry of Education, Government of India.

{(a) Study in India Project: The Company is the implementing nodal agency for Study in India programme of
Ministry of Education, Government of India for which the Company has been given an approved budget from
which various expenses are made. The income under this project Is recognized on the basis of direct
expenditure incurred up to close of the financial year by adding company's margin on direct expenditure.
During the year a sum of Rs. 23.63 lakh (Previous year: Rs. 2.98 lakh) was incurred on procurement of
Property, Plant & Equipment for the purpose of the programme: The same has been booked as “expenditure on
Study in India programme”. The Gross value of Property Plant and Equipment under Study in India Programme
amounts to Rs. 29.03 lakh (Previous vear: Rs, 5.40 lakh),

() Technical Support Group Project: The Company is providing Operational Suppon |Projects under Technical
Suppart Group (TSG)} to Ministry of Education, Government of India in implementing several Mega Pan-india
prajects. The income under this project is also recognized on the hasis of direct expenditure incurred up to
close of the financial year by adding company's margin on direct expenditure.

Under these projects of the TSG, the Property, Plant & Equipment are purchased as per the requirements of the
Ministry of Education, Government of India for the purpose of implementation of the programme.  During the
year a sum of Rs. 10.28 lakh (Previous year: Rs. 18.90 lakh) was incurred on procurement of Property, Plant &
Equipment. The same has been booked as “expenditure on Technical Support Group”,

The Gross value of Property Plant and Equipment amounts to Rs. 345,63 lakh (Previous year: Rs. 335.35 lakh).
The details of the assets under TSG Projects are maintained in a proper format from the last 5 years.

40. As per the policy of the company and owing o the nature of contragt, "Income accrued and not due” has been
recognized in the following cases:

Project boaking palicy ~of | amount |receivable| receivable, booking
revenue (Incl (%) ’lilni ot
booked laxes Rs.) 5 | revenug

(%) (Rs.) '

Supply, mslallation and maintenance

ol smarl classroom salutions in 290 .

Govl. Schools (latal 500 units) of 100%:| 1.344.72 10% | 134.47 | 2018-19

Sikkim urnider PMJVK (MSOP)

Sman classroom solution initiative in

500 Govl. Schools in Korba District, 100%| Ba1.65 80%| 705.32 | 2020-21

Chhattisgarh Trade incame |s

Installation, operationalization & | 3°counted for on the

maintenance of ﬁiﬂﬂ smart classroom | 285ts of sales bill raised e o4 RS | 2RI

solution in Government Schools in | Subiect to supply of

various districts under RITES CSR | commodities billed.

Plan2019-20

Supply, mstaliation and maintenance 100%| 1,725.82 10% | 172.58|2018-19

of 852 integraled community

compuler for 426 Govt. upper Primary

Schools jn the Stale ol Arunachal

Pradesh

AMC Support for EDLP Project in | Incase ofother tumkey | 1po%| 31.03)  100%|  31.03|2020-21

Mauritive-Phase Il projects, income Is

recognized on the basis
AMC Support for EDLP Project in | o stage complelion| 100% 8.20 1004 8.20 | 2020-21
Maurilius-Phase Il method as determined
within the framewbrk ol
the agreement with the :
client. '
Total (A) 106083 |
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41.

42.

Revenue |Amount Project | Amount | Amount | Year of
Project booking | o n{zﬂ w magallu Iﬂt:'llll
policy  |revenue (Ex e .
hooked | taxes ltaxes | revenue
(%) | Rs.) Rs.)
National Institute of Pubfic Cooperation and 97% 3220 2% 0.64| 2019-20
Child Development.
Janakpuri Super Speciality Hospital G7% 153.13 2% 3.06| 2019-20
Employees’ Praovident Fund Qrganisation 97% 3293 T% 8.89)| 20119-20
Dedicated Froight Corridor Corporation of [nda 97% 83.68 2% 1.67 | 2020-21
Departiment OF Forest and Wildlife 97% |3,765.40 2% 75.31| 2020-21
Inland Walerways Authority of India Ax:}:usupnnl;n 7% 28.70 2% 0.57 | 2020-21
National High Speed Rail Corporation Limited Policy Hug 97% 79.08 7% 5.54 | 2020-21
Delhi Developmenl Authority 310 (a) G7% 723 % 0.51| 2020-21
Airports Authority of India 97% | 183643 2% 36.73) 2020-21
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limiled 97% 583.30 47% Z78.85| 2020-21
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 97% 20997 97% | 203.68|2020-21
Utlar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut Ulpadan Nigam 26% 5218 26% 13.57 | 2020-21
Delhi Subordinale Sarvices Selection Board 07, 5261 3% 19.46 |- 2020-21
Total {B) 548.48
Total (A +B) 1,709.41

Hoard of directors hias proposed final dividend of Rs. 1150 Lakh (Rs. 115 per eguity share) on equity shares of face
value of Rs. 100 eachifor the FY 2020-21 which is subject to approval of shareholders at the Annual General Mesting
of the company. (For Previous year 2018-20-Rs. 1250.00 Lakh, Rs. 125 per equity sharg).

In compliance with Accounting Standard (AS) - 20 “Earning per share” (AS-20), the elements considered for
computation of Earnings per share {Basic & Diluted) are as under;

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit after Lax bul before extraordinary items (Rs.) Hs, J688.65 Lakh Rs. 469223 lakh
Extraordinary iloms - =
Prafit after tax after extraordinary items (Rs.) Hs, J688.65 Lakh Rs. 469223 lakh
Weighted average number of equity shares used lor computing _ _

earnings per share {Basic & Diluted) (In Absolute Number) 10.00.000 10,00,000
Earriings per share (Basic & Diluted) (Rs.) 368.87 409.22
Face value per share (Bs.) 100 100

The Government of India on Decembar 12, 2019, vide The Taxation Laws (Amendment) Act, 2019 inserted a new
section 1158AA in the Income Tax Act, 1961, which provides an option to the Company for paying income Tax at
reduced rates as per the provisions/ conditions defined in the said section. The Company has recognized the tax

provision in its books as per Section 1158AA during the FY 2020-21 and FY 2019-20.

The Company has not pravided the provision for doubttul debt amounting to Rs. 171.356 Lakh for debis outstanding
far more than 5 years. Management believes that outstanding debt are not doubtful and will be recoverable to the

‘tompany,
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The Corporafion has a system of obizining pericdic confirmation of balances of banks and other parties. L etiers
seeking confirmation for year-end outstanding balances have been sent to trade receivables, creditors,
contractors' advances elc. with a request to confirm or send comment within the stipulated period. Moreover,

reconciliations of the accounts with the parties are carried outas an ongoing process.

(Amount Bs. in lakhs)

Particulars Total Ouistanding | Confirmation | Confirmation
o as on 31.03.2021 Received Not Received
1 Trade receivables 18,893 68 3,869.36 15,024.32
2 Trade payables 18 836.30 757576 1,260.54
3 Other long & short lerm liabilities
(i) EMDs/Retention money/ Security Deposits _
received from suppliers 1,152.33 - 1,152.33
(i) Advances received against projects 14.344.73 482.94 13,861.79
4 L-::_ng & Sharl-Term Loans and Advances
(i) Security Deposil Given 122,08 - 122.08 |
(ii) Loans to Employees 2298 72,98 -
(iii) Advance ta Supplier 135:81 - 135.81
5 Cash & Bank Balances 25,967.34 25,967.34 -]
Total 79.475.25 47,918.38 31,556.87 |

The Work in Frogress — Services under Other Current Assets includes followings cases: -

(i) Anamountof Rs. 182 82 lakhvhas been incurred on Salaries, Consuitancy fees, Housekeeping Service elc, for
NLMA Project under Technical Support Group (TSG). Management is expected that the outstanding amount
will be recovered from Ministry of Education (MOE) in the next FY 2021-22.

(i) An amount of Rs. 121.23 lakh has been recognized for Gratuity Expense incurred for the NFIU Project
Employees under Technical Support Group (TSG). The Gratuity expense of £Y. 2016-17 to EY. 2020-21 is
transferred in the current FY 2020-21. Management is expecied that the Quistanding amount will be
recovered from Ministry of Education (MOE) in the next FY 2021-22.

(i} Other balance amount of Rs. 111.67 lakh has been incurred on Project Account which are in progress.
Management is expected to recovar innext FY 2021-22,

Imapct of COVID-19: The COVID -19 pandemic is continuing to inflict high economic and human costs causing
slowdown of economic activity, locally and globally. Spacific to the company, the pandemic did not influgnce the
turnover which rose to Rs. 33,282 88 lakh from Rs. 32,624 .49 lakh CPLY but however there is an impact on profit
margin majorly due to following two reasons:

+  The revenue of Oniine Testing and Services {0TAS) has decreased by 13 65% as compared To previous year,
as there was nationwide lockdown in the major period of the Financial Year.

»  Overseas business of DES depariment has reduced significantly due to the Lockdown imposed worldwide.

The Impact assessment of pandemic is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and
duration. Using the principles of prudence in applying judgements and estimates, the company expects no
significant impact on the continuity of operations of the business on long term basis and expects to recover
cartying amount of assets, investments, loans, trade receivable etc. Also, there are adequate funds available for
meeting any of its Capex or working capital needs and therefore there are no liguidity concerns.
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48. Segmeni Reporling

(&) The Company has identified the following Business segments as primary segments in accordance with

the requirements of AS-17, “Seamenl reporting™.

(a) Digital Education System (DES)

(b) Online Testing And Assessment Services (OTAS)

(c) Teehnical Support Group {TSGE)
(d) Others

(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

i || S “March 31,2021 | March'3h. 2020
1 Revenue
Digital Education System 7.868.39 £.007.08
Online Testing and Assessment Services 16.51 0.20 19.118.20 i
Technical Support Group 4,668.80 5.601.93 |
Others 4,23549 1,897.28
Total 33,282.88 32,624.49
2 | Expenses
Digital Education System 7.230.01 4,650.70
Online Testing and Assessment Services 12.009.39 12,607 .55
Technical Support Group 4,139.94 b.o24.47
Dthers 3.06343 1,594.46
Total 26,442.77 23,877.18
3 | NetResult
Digital Education Syslem 638.38 1,356.38
Online Testing and Assessment Services 4,500.81 651065
Technical Support Group 528.86 57746
Dihers 117206 302.87
Total 6,840.11 8,747.31
Add:-Other Incomes 1,027 50 620.20
Less:-Unallocaled Expenses 2.924.36 3.748.14
Net Pratits before tax 4,943.65 5,619.37
Less:-Tax Expense 1,255.00 1,527.14
Prafits after tax 3,688.65 4,092.23
4 | Total Assels as at March 31, 2021
Dighal Education System £,550.04 6,174.96
Online Testing and Assessment Services 11,22563 5 666.38
Technical Support Group £8.90 881.00
. 1 Dthers 1,052.00 1.438.24
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(Amount Rs, in lakhs)

No,| Pariculars MMarch 512021 | March 31, 2020
Unallocated 38,589.53 31,199.54
Total 57,495.00 45,3650.12
5 | Total Liahilities as at March 31, 2021
Digital Education System 5,765.81 9.423.29
Dnline Testing and Assessment Services gz 523587 [
| “Technical Support Group 18717 242.02
| Dthers 477058 1,154.10
Unallocated 21,359.69 14,426.39
Total 40,195.97 30,486.67

(B) The Company has identified the following Geographical Segments as secondary segments in accordance

with the requirements of AS-17, “Segmeni reporfing”

(a) Mauritius
(b) Others
(Amount Rs. in lakhs)

& padtcuars e i | are s o0t
1 | Revenue |

Mauritius 894.91 4,205.44

Others 32,387 .97 28.419.06

Total 33,282.88 32,624.49
2 | Expenses

Mauritius 605.39 3.642.77

Other 25,837.39 2023440 |

Unallocaled 301922 3752

Total 29,462.00 27.629.18
3 Total Assels as al March 31, 2021

Mauritius 514.02. 2.312.56

Other 18,379.66 11,848.02

Unallocated 38.602.32 31,199.55 |

Total 57,496.00 45.360.12 [
4 Total Liahilities as at March 31, 2021 -

Mauritius TE9.7h 312889

Dihar 18.066.54 12.931 .39

Unallocaled 21 359,67 14,426.40

Total 40,195.97

I

30,486.68  °
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49. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged/recast, wherever considered necessary to confirm to

current year's classification

The accompanying notes no. 1to 49 comprising of summary of significant accounting policies & other explanatory
information and notes to accounts formintegral part of thi financial statements

As per our reporl of even date
For KP M C & Associales
Charfered Accountants

FRN: 0053590

Silf-

Rakesh Kumar Jain
Parinor

Membership No.: 075604

Place: Noida
Date: 18.08.2021

Sdy- Sf-
Sandeep Goel Devendra Kumar Sharma
CGM (Finance) & CFO Company Secretary

For and on hehall of Board of Direclors

Sd/- Sdf-
Manoj Kumar Pradeep Kumar Pandey
Chairman & Managing Director Govt, Nomingee Director
DIN:08636099 DIN: 09284029
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\  CSR activities of EdCIL
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Team building in EdCIL
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\ EdCIL interaction with International Delegation \







“Creating new knowledge hubs to
foster vision and aspiration and
encourage every student to be an
agent of change”

@ EdCIL

Enticstiom # Innwation » Trensinmmation

EdCIL (Indla) Limited
(A MINI RATNA CATEGORY-I CPSE, GOVT. OF INDIA)

CIN - U74899DL1981G01011882
EdCIL House, 1BA, Sectar- 164, NOIDA-201301 {LIP]
Tel:0120-4156001-002, 4154003, 2670206-07 | Fax: 0120-2970209
‘Webside; www.edcilindiacain | E-mail edcilsupport@edeileo in
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